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         1                    P R O C E E D I N G S



         2           MR. BOIES:  GOOD AFTERNOON, YOUR HONOR.



         3           THE COURT:  MR. BOIES, I UNDERSTAND MR. MCGEADY'S



         4  TESTIMONY IS GOING TO BE TAKEN ORALLY IN OPEN COURT; IS



         5  THAT CORRECT?



         6           MR. BOIES:  YES, YOUR HONOR.



         7           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         8           MR. BOIES:  AND THE PLAINTIFFS CALL THE NEXT



         9  WITNESS, MR. STEVEN MCGEADY.



        10           MR. WARDEN:  YOUR HONOR, MR. HOLLEY WILL



        11  REPRESENT MICROSOFT ON THE EXAMINATION.



        12           THE COURT:  VERY GOOD, MR. WARDEN.



        13         STEVEN MCGEADY, GOVERNMENT'S WITNESS, SWORN



        14                      DIRECT EXAMINATION



        15  BY MR. BOIES:



        16  Q.   GOOD AFTERNOON, MR. MCGEADY.



        17  A.   GOOD AFTERNOON.



        18  Q.   WE HAVEN'T MET, BUT MY NAME IS DAVID BOIES, AND I'M



        19  GOING TO BE EXAMINING YOU TODAY ON BEHALF OF THE



        20  PLAINTIFFS IN THIS ACTION.



        21  A.   YES, I UNDERSTAND.



        22  Q.   WOULD YOU TELL THE COURT A LITTLE BIT ABOUT YOUR



        23  BACKGROUND, YOUR EDUCATION BACKGROUND, AND WHAT WORK, IF



        24  ANY, YOU DID BEFORE YOU WENT TO WORK FOR INTEL.



        25  A.   I STUDIED AT REED COLLEGE, A LIBERAL ARTS�
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         1  UNIVERSITY--LIBERAL ARTS COLLEGE IN PORTLAND, OREGON.  I



         2  STUDIED PHYSICS AND PHILOSOPHY.  I DID NOT OBTAIN A



         3  DEGREE.



         4           I WENT FROM THERE TO WORK FOR A COMPANY THAT DID



         5  FOREST PRODUCTS PROCESS CONTROL EQUIPMENT.  THAT IS TO



         6  SAY, IT PUT COMPUTERS IN SAW MILLS.



         7           FROM THERE I WENT TO TECHNOTRONIC--IN



         8  APPROXIMATELY 1980 I WENT TO WORK FOR TECHNOTRONICS, WHICH



         9  IS A MANUFACTURER OF COMPUTER GRAPHICS DISPLAY TERMINALS



        10  AS WELL AS TESTING MEASUREMENT EQUIPMENT.  IT'S BASED



        11  AROUND PORTLAND, OREGON.  I WORKED THERE UNTIL 1983, WHERE



        12  I WENT TO A SMALL STARTUP COMPANY CALLED "ANN ARBOR



        13  TERMINALS," WHICH IS BASED IN ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN,



        14  ALTHOUGH WHILE I WORKED IN ANN ARBOR FOR SOME MONTHS, I



        15  WAS PRIMARILY BASED STILL IN PORTLAND, OREGON.  THERE I



        16  WAS THE LEAD ENGINEER AND DEVELOPER FOR A SERIES OF



        17  GRAPHICS DISPLAY TERMINALS, COMPUTER TERMINALS.



        18           IN OCTOBER OF 1985, I JOINED INTEL CORPORATION.



        19  I WAS THE LEAD ENGINEER AND DEVELOPER OF A VARIETY OF



        20  SOFTWARE FOR AN EARLY INTEL MICROPROCESSOR CALLED THE 960,



        21  WHICH LATER BECAME USED PRIMARILY IN LASER PRINTERS AND



        22  WHAT ARE CALLED EMBEDDED APPLICATIONS.



        23           SOMETIME IN 1990 I WAS ASKED TO FORM THE



        24  MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY GROUP, WHICH WAS ONE OF THE



        25  FIRST COMPONENTS OF WHAT LATER BECAME THE INTEL�
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         1  ARCHITECTURE LABS.



         2           I RAN THAT GROUP AND A SERIES OF GROUPS, REALLY,



         3  WHICH CHANGED NAMES LARGELY AN EXTENSION OR SUBSET OF THE



         4  SAME PERSONNEL.  THAT GROUP BECAME LATER ON THE



         5  INFORMATION LAB AS PART OF INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS, THEN



         6  THE COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY LAB, THEN THE INTERNET



         7  TECHNOLOGY LAB.



         8           IN 1996, I TOOK AN ACADEMIC SABBATICAL AND WENT



         9  TO DO RESEARCH AND TEACH AT THE MIT MEDIA LABORATORY.



        10           I RETURNED TO INTEL IN 19--JUNE OF 1997, WHERE I



        11  NOW RUN OUR INTERNET HEALTH INITIATIVE.



        12           THE COURT:  INTERNET WHAT?



        13           THE WITNESS:  HEALTH INITIATIVE.  GETTING



        14  CONSUMER-ORIENTED HEALTH APPLICATIONS DEVELOPED AND



        15  DISTRIBUTED ON THE INTERNET.



        16  BY MR. BOIES:



        17  Q.   WERE YOU IN COURT THIS MORNING WHEN WE PLAYED VARIOUS



        18  PORTIONS OF MR. GATES' DEPOSITION?



        19  A.   YES, SIR, I WAS.



        20  Q.   WERE YOU INVOLVED IN ANY OF THE WORK THAT INTEL WAS



        21  DOING RELATED TO INTERNET SOFTWARE?



        22  A.   YES, I WAS.  I RAN OUR INTERNET TECHNOLOGY LAB DURING



        23  THOSE YEARS.



        24  Q.   AND DURING WHAT PERIOD OF TIME DID YOU DO THAT, SIR?



        25  A.   THE PERIOD OF TIME SPECIFICALLY CONCERNING INTERNET�
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         1  SOFTWARE WOULD HAVE RANGED FROM APPROXIMATELY 1993 UNTIL



         2  THE TIME THAT I WENT TO THE MIT MEDIA LAB, ALTHOUGH I



         3  CONTINUED AND CONTINUE TO BE INVOLVED ON A CONSULTING



         4  BASIS WITH OUR INTERNET STRATEGY.



         5  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A PORTION OF WHAT



         6  WE PLAYED FROM MR. GATES'S DEPOSITION THIS MORNING, AND



         7  THEN I'M GOING TO ASK YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT IT.



         8           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, IF WE HAVE DONE OUR



         9  HOMEWORK, WE WILL HAVE THE TRANSCRIPT AT THE BOTTOM.



        10           THE COURT:  THANK YOU.



        11           (VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION EXCERPT:)



        12                "QUESTION:  WERE YOU AWARE OF ANY WORK THAT



        13           INTEL WAS DOING RELATING TO INTERNET SOFTWARE



        14           DEVELOPMENT?



        15                ANSWER:  I CAN'T THINK OF ANY.



        16                QUESTION:  DID YOU EVER EXPRESS ANY CONCERN



        17           TO ANYONE AT INTEL, OR TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DID



        18           ANYONE AT MICROSOFT EVER EXPRESS ANY CONCERN TO



        19           ANYONE AT INTEL, CONCERNING INTEL'S INTERNET



        20           SOFTWARE WORK, IF ANY?



        21                ANSWER:  I DON'T THINK INTEL EVER DID ANY



        22           INTERNET SOFTWARE WORK.



        23                QUESTION:  AND IF THEY DID, I TAKE IT, IT'S



        24           YOUR TESTIMONY THAT NO ONE EVER TOLD YOU ABOUT



        25           IT?�
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         1                ANSWER:  THAT'S RIGHT."



         2  BY MR. BOIES:



         3  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, DID THE PEOPLE AT MICROSOFT KNOW THAT



         4  INTEL WAS ENGAGED IN WORK RELATING TO INTERNET SOFTWARE



         5  DEVELOPMENT?



         6  A.   YES, THEY DID.  WE HAD BRIEFED THEM ON IT ON NUMEROUS



         7  OCCASIONS, AND MR. GATES HAD BEEN BRIEFED ON IT.



         8  Q.   DID YOU PARTICIPATE IN THOSE BRIEFINGS?



         9  A.   YES, I DID.



        10  Q.   AND DID MR. GATES PARTICIPATE IN THOSE BRIEFINGS?



        11  A.   IN AT LEAST ONE MEETING, THAT OF AUGUST 2ND IN SANTA



        12  CLARA, MR. GATES WAS PRESENT AT A MEETING WHERE I GAVE



        13  SOME DETAILS OF OUR INTERNET STRATEGIES AND PROGRAMS, YES.



        14  Q.   AND THIS WAS--



        15           THE COURT:  YOU HAVE A TENDENCY TO DROP YOUR



        16  VOICE AND TO SPEAK RATHER RAPIDLY.  WOULD YOU TRY TO SPEAK



        17  DIRECTLY INTO THE MICROPHONE AND SPEAK A LITTLE MORE



        18  SLOWLY?



        19           THE WITNESS:  YES, SIR.



        20  BY MR. BOIES:



        21  Q.   THERE WAS A MEETING IN AUGUST.  IN AUGUST OF WHAT



        22  YEAR, SIR?



        23  A.   THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN AUGUST OF 1995.



        24  Q.   AUGUST OF 1995.  LET ME TRY TO GO TO THAT MEETING,



        25  BUT BEFORE I DO, I WANT TO PUT A COUPLE OF THINGS IN�
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         1  CONTEXT.  AND FIRST, I WOULD LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION



         2  TO A DOCUMENT THAT IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE AS EXHIBIT 278,



         3  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 278, WHICH I'M GOING TO PUT A PORTION



         4  OF IT UP ON THE SCREEN, BUT I THINK IT'S IN YOUR BINDER.



         5  DO YOU HAVE IT THERE, SIR?



         6  A.   YES, I DO.



         7  Q.   NOW, THIS IS AN INTERNAL MICROSOFT MEMORANDUM, AND SO



         8  I DON'T KNOW THAT YOU HAVE EVER SEEN IT BEFORE.  I SUSPECT



         9  YOU PROBABLY HAVEN'T, BUT THIS IS A MEMORANDUM FROM



        10  MR. GATES, AND IT'S DATED JULY 7TH, 1995, WHICH WOULD BE



        11  APPROXIMATELY A MONTH BEFORE THE MEETING THAT YOU REFERRED



        12  TO.  AND MR. GATES SAYS HE SPENT THREE HOURS IN SAN JOSE



        13  WITH MR. GROVE THE PREVIOUS WEDNESDAY NIGHT, AND HE SAYS,



        14  "INTEL HAS SOFTWARE IN TWO GROUPS:  THE FRANK GILL



        15  PLATFORM GROUP AND THE CRAIG KINNIE IAL GROUP."



        16           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        17  A.   YES, I DO.



        18  Q.   IS THAT ACCURATE, SIR?



        19  A.   YES, THAT WE HAD--WELL, WE HAVE SOFTWARE AND MORE



        20  GROUPS THAN THOSE, BUT THOSE WERE THE TWO PRIMARY GROUPS.



        21  Q.   OKAY.  AND THEN FARTHER DOWN HE SAYS, "UNDER



        22  GILL"--AND THIS IS MR. GATES WRITING--"UNDER GILL THERE IS



        23  A COMMUNICATIONS GROUP RUN BY GELSINGER, A NETWORKING



        24  GROUP RUN BY MERTZ, AND AN INTERNET GROUP WAS JUST STARTED



        25  WITH A HUNDRED PEOPLE RUN BY MCGEADY."�
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         1           DO YOU SEE THAT?



         2  A.   YES, I DO.



         3  Q.   AND WAS THAT ACCURATE AT THE TIME, SIR?



         4  A.   WHILE I DON'T REMEMBER THE EXACT NUMBER OF PEOPLE



         5  WORKING IN MY GROUP, THAT IS BASICALLY ACCURATE, YES.



         6  Q.   AND MR. GATES WAS, AT LEAST IN 1995, AWARE OF IT IN



         7  JULY, AND DID YOU SAY HE ALSO ATTENDED THE AUGUST MEETING



         8  PERSONALLY?



         9  A.   YES.



        10  Q.   NOW, AT THE AUGUST MEETING, DID MR. GATES MAKE ANY



        11  COMMENTS ABOUT THE INTERNET SOFTWARE WORK THAT INTEL WAS



        12  DOING?



        13  A.   I REMEMBER THAT HE ASKED SPECIFICALLY HOW MANY PEOPLE



        14  THAT WE HAD WORKING IN THAT AREA, AND I TOLD HIM.  HE



        15  ASKED WHAT AREAS WE WERE FOCUSING ON.  AND WHILE WE



        16  PROBABLY GAVE HIM A FAIRLY VAGUE ANSWER, WE NOTED THAT WE



        17  WERE WORKING ON REALTIME COMMUNICATIONS SOFTWARE, AS WELL



        18  AS WORKING ON VARIOUS KINDS OF INTERNET-BASED



        19  APPLICATIONS.



        20  Q.   NOW, IN ADDITION TO ASKING QUESTIONS, DID MR. GATES



        21  MAKE ANY STATEMENTS AT THIS MEETING?



        22  A.   ANY STATEMENTS OF ANY KIND?



        23  Q.   WELL, LET'S BEGIN WITH STATEMENTS CONCERNING WHETHER



        24  OR NOT INTEL'S INVESTMENTS IN INTERNET SOFTWARE



        25  DEVELOPMENT WERE OR WERE NOT SUPPORTIVE OF MICROSOFT.�
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         1  A.   HE WAS VERY UPSET OF THE FACT THAT WE WERE MAKING



         2  INVESTMENTS IN SOFTWARE OF ANY SORT.  HE BECAME QUITE



         3  ENRAGED AT ONE POINT ABOUT WHAT HE DESCRIBED AS THE 600 OR



         4  700 SOFTWARE ENGINEERS IN IAL, INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS,



         5  WHO WERE, IN HIS VIEW, COMPETING WITH MICROSOFT.



         6  Q.   LET ME SHOW YOU A DOCUMENT THAT HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN



         7  MARKED AS EXHIBIT 279.



         8           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         9           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 279 IS ADMITTED.



        10                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 279 WAS



        11                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        12  BY MR. BOIES:



        13  Q.   CAN YOU IDENTIFY THIS DOCUMENT FOR THE RECORD, SIR.



        14  A.   YES.  THIS IS A MEMO DESCRIBING THAT MEETING THAT



        15  OCCURRED ON AUGUST 2ND, WRITTEN BY MY MANAGER AT THE TIME,



        16  SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT RON WHITTIER, TO THE ATTENDEES OF



        17  THE MEETING AND, IT LOOKS LIKE, PERHAPS, A FEW OTHER



        18  PEOPLE.



        19  Q.   NOW, THIS IS WRITTEN BY MR. WHITTIER, AND YOU SAID HE



        20  WAS THE PERSON TO WHOM YOU REPORTED.



        21           WAS HE ALSO PERSONALLY PRESENT AT THIS AUGUST 2,



        22  1995, MEETING?



        23  A.   YES, HE WAS.



        24  Q.   LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND PARAGRAPH



        25  THAT SAYS "GATES ISSUE."�
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         1           ACTUALLY, LET ME GO TO THE SECOND PAGE.  I WANT



         2  TO ASK YOU ABOUT THAT ONE, TOO.



         3           AND THIS IS A REPORT BY MR. WHITTIER--



         4           THE WITNESS:  ACTUALLY, THE THIRD PAGE, YOUR



         5  HONOR.



         6  BY MR. BOIES:



         7  Q.   --ABOUT THE MICROSOFT AUGUST 2, 1995, MEETING, AND HE



         8  SAYS AT THE TOP OF THIS PAGE--



         9           THE COURT:  THIS IS THE THIRD PAGE.



        10           MR. BOIES:  IT'S THE THIRD PAGE.  I'M SORRY, YOUR



        11  HONOR.



        12  BY MR. BOIES:



        13  Q.   IT SAYS, "WHAT SHOULD INTEL DO WITH ITS INTERNET



        14  RESOURCES?"



        15           AND THEN IT SAYS "BG:".  AND WHO DOES THAT STAND



        16  FOR, SIR?



        17  A.   BILL GATES.



        18  Q.   AND IT SAYS, QUOTE, GO DO A HIGH-END WEB SERVER



        19  (SUPER DUPER SERVER).  THIS COULD BE TIED TO THEIR TIGER



        20  PROGRAM, CLOSED QUOTE, AND IT SAYS, BRACKETS, OR HE COULD



        21  GO CLIMB A MOUNTAIN, CLOSED BRACKETS.



        22           DO YOU KNOW WHAT DISCUSSION THIS IS REFERRING TO



        23  AT THAT MEETING?



        24  A.   USUALLY, WHEN MR. GATES WOULD COMPLAIN ABOUT OUR



        25  SOFTWARE PROGRAMS, WE WOULD ATTEMPT TO DIFFUSE THE TENSION�
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         1  BY ASKING WHAT HE WOULD RECOMMEND THAT WE DO AS A WAY OF



         2  JUST FINDING OUT WHERE HE WOULD LIKE US TO PUT OUR



         3  RESOURCES.  HE SUGGESTED THAT WE PUT OUR RESOURCES INTO



         4  SOME--INTO WHAT'S DESCRIBED THERE AS A WEB SERVER, THE



         5  SOFTWARE FOR MACHINE AT THE VERY HIGHEST END OF THE



         6  MARKETPLACE, SOMETHING THAT WOULD HAVE PRESUMABLY VERY



         7  SMALL SALES AND VERY LITTLE IMPACT ON THE MARKETPLACE--I



         8  THINK THAT'S THE SOURCE OF THE COMMENT--OR WE COULD GO



         9  CLIMB A MOUNTAIN.  HE WAS BASICALLY SUGGESTING WE DO



        10  SOMETHING USELESS THAT WOULD NOT INTERFERE WITH MICROSOFT.



        11  Q.   NOW, LET ME GO BACK TO THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS EXHIBIT



        12  AND THE SECOND PARAGRAPH WHERE MR. WHITTIER WRITES, "GATES



        13  ISSUE:  FUNDAMENTAL PROBLEM WITH, QUOTE, FREE,



        14  CLOSED-QUOTE, SOFTWARE FROM IAL CROSS SUBSIDIZED BY



        15  PROCESSOR REVENUES."



        16           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        17  A.   YES, I DO.



        18  Q.   AND CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT IS.



        19  A.   IT WAS IAL'S HABIT AND STRATEGY AT THE TIME TO



        20  DISTRIBUTE OUR SOFTWARE FOR FREE, FOR NO CHARGE, OR



        21  LICENSE IT FOR NO CHARGE, FOR DISTRIBUTION EITHER DIRECTLY



        22  TO ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS OR PC MAKERS, OR TO



        23  END USERS OVER THE NET.



        24           GATES HAD A REAL PROBLEM WITH THAT.  HE FELT THAT



        25  ANYTHING WE DID IN SOFTWARE WAS COMPETITIVE OR WOULD HARM�
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         1  MICROSOFT AND FELT THAT WE SHOULDN'T BE USING OUR PROFITS



         2  FROM OUR MICRO PROCESSOR BUSINESS TO WRITE SOFTWARE THAT



         3  COMPETE WITH THEM.



         4           THE COURT:  WHAT, AGAIN, IS IAL?



         5           THE WITNESS:  IAL IS THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS,



         6  YOUR HONOR.



         7           THE COURT:  IS THAT THE SAME THING AS THE



         8  INTERNET TECHNOLOGY LAB?



         9           THE WITNESS:  NO.  MY LAB, THE INTERNET



        10  TECHNOLOGY LAB, WAS A PORTION OF THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE



        11  LABS AS A WHOLE.



        12           THE COURT:  OKAY.



        13  BY MR. BOIES:



        14  Q.   THE NEXT LINE SAYS, "GATES WOULD NOT AGREE TO LET



        15  PROCESSORS/OS'S PROGRAMS TO PROGRESS UNENCUMBERED BY



        16  PLATFORM COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM ISSUES."



        17           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        18  A.   YES, I DO.



        19  Q.   CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THAT MEANS IN THE CONTEXT OF THE



        20  MEETING THAT YOU HAD WITH MICROSOFT IN AUGUST 1995.



        21  A.   BILL MADE IT VERY CLEAR THAT MICROSOFT WOULD NOT



        22  SUPPORT OUR NEXT PROCESSOR OFFERINGS IF WE DID NOT GET



        23  ALIGNMENT BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT ON PLATFORM ISSUES.



        24  THOSE ARE ISSUES DONE BY THE OTHER PART OF THE INTERNET



        25  ARCHITECTURE LABS, AND THE COMMUNICATION PROGRAM ISSUES�
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         1  THAT--I.E., THE INTERNET ISSUES AND THE ISSUES THAT WE HAD



         2  WITH OTHER COMMUNICATIONS APPLICATIONS WE HAD, FOR



         3  EXAMPLE, PROSHARE, WHICH IS A VIDEOCONFERENCING



         4  APPLICATION.



         5  Q.   DID MR. GATES OR OTHERS FROM MICROSOFT MAKE CLEAR



         6  WHAT THEY MEANT BY NOT BEING PREPARED TO SUPPORT INTEL'S



         7  MICROPROCESSORS UNLESS THEY WERE ABLE TO, QUOTE, GET



         8  ALIGNMENT, CLOSED QUOTE, ON THESE OTHER ISSUES?



         9  A.   I BELIEVE THAT IT WAS CLEAR TO EVERYONE IN THE ROOM



        10  WE HAD A PROCESSOR COMING OUT THE FOLLOWING YEAR THAT HAD



        11  SOME EXTENSIONS, THE CODE NAME FOR WHICH WAS MMX,



        12  SOMETIMES REFERRED TO AS THE MULTIMEDIA EXTENSIONS.  WE



        13  WERE SPECIFICALLY SEEKING MICROSOFT SUPPORT FOR THAT



        14  MICROPROCESSOR, AS WELL AS FOR A 64-BIT MICROPROCESSOR



        15  THAT WAS CODE NAMED P7 AT THE TIME.



        16           AND WE HAD NOT REACHED AGREEMENT AT THAT STAGE



        17  WITH MICROSOFT ON THEIR OPERATING SYSTEM SUPPORT FOR THOSE



        18  TWO MICROPROCESSORS.



        19           IF--IT WAS CLEAR TO US THAT IF THOSE PROCESSORS



        20  DIDN'T RUN WINDOWS, THEY WOULD BE USELESS IN THE



        21  MARKETPLACE, SO THE THREAT WAS BOTH CREDIBLE AND FAIRLY



        22  TERRIFYING.



        23  Q.   WHY DO YOU SAY THAT IT WAS CLEAR TO YOU THAT THESE



        24  WOULD BE USELESS IN THE MARKETPLACE IF THEY WERE NOT



        25  SUPPORTED BY WINDOWS?�
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         1  A.   THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM COMMANDS A VERY LARGE



         2  SHARE OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM MARKET.  IF OUR PROCESSORS



         3  AREN'T SUPPORTED BY THAT OPERATING SYSTEM, VERY FEW PEOPLE



         4  WOULD BUY THEM.  THEY WOULDN'T RUN THE SOFTWARE MOST



         5  WIDELY USED BY OUR CUSTOMERS.



         6  Q.   LET ME GO TO A PERIOD OF TIME--I WANT TO COME BACK TO



         7  THE AUGUST 1995 MEETING, BUT LET ME GO TO A PERIOD OF TIME



         8  JUST PRIOR TO THAT MEETING.  AND IN THAT CONNECTION I ASK



         9  YOU TO LOOK AT A DOCUMENT I THINK IS IN YOUR BINDER THAT



        10  IS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 563, AND I WOULD WHETHER OR NOT YOU



        11  CAN IDENTIFY THAT DOCUMENT.



        12  A.   YES.  THIS APPEARS TO BE AN E-MAIL, INTERNAL INTEL



        13  E-MAIL, FROM JERRY HOLZHAMMER, WHO WAS A SENIOR



        14  ENGINEERING MANAGER IN THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS, TO THE



        15  REST OF THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LAB STAFF AND SOME OTHER



        16  PEOPLE.



        17           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER



        18  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 563.



        19           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        20           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 563 IS ADMITTED.



        21                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 563 WAS



        22                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        23  BY MR. BOIES:



        24  Q.   NOW, DID YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS AT THE TIME, SIR?



        25  A.   YES, I DID.�
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         1  Q.   AND THIS IS DATED APRIL 13, 1995, AND THE FIRST



         2  PARAGRAPH UNDER THE HEADING THAT SAYS "DETAILS," IT SAYS,



         3  "WE MET WITH CARL STORK, MARSHALL BRUMER AND ERIC ENGSTROM



         4  FOR THREE HOURS."



         5           FIRST, DO YOU KNOW WHO CARL STORK, MARSHALL



         6  BRUMER AND ERIC ENGSTROM ARE?



         7  A.   I KNOW CARL STORK AND MARSHALL BRUMER.  I DON'T



         8  REALLY RECALL MR. ENGSTROM.



         9  Q.   WHO ARE MR. STORK AND MR. BRUMER?



        10  A.   CARL AND MARSHALL WERE THE TWO MAIN PEOPLE WHO RAN



        11  THE MICROSOFT SIDE OF THE INTEL-MICROSOFT RELATIONSHIP.



        12  IN OUR LEXICON WE WOULD CALL THEM THE "ACCOUNT MANAGER"



        13  FOR INTEL.



        14  Q.   THE NEXT SENTENCE SAYS, "WINHEC CLEARLY OPENED THEIR



        15  EYES REGARDING THE SCOPE OF NSP."



        16           NOW, CAN YOU BEGIN BY FIRST TELLING US WHAT



        17  WINHEC IS.



        18  A.   WINHEC, WHICH IS WHAT WE WOULD CALL THAT, HOW WE



        19  WOULD PRONOUNCE THAT, IS THE WINDOWS HARDWARE ENGINEERING



        20  CONFERENCE.  IT WAS A CONFERENCE THAT MICROSOFT STARTED



        21  OFFERING IN '94 OR, PERHAPS, '95, WHERE THEY WERE



        22  SPECIFICALLY TRYING TO INFLUENCE HARDWARE DEVELOPERS.



        23  TRADITIONALLY, MICROSOFT'S INFLUENCE WAS TOWARDS SOFTWARE



        24  DEVELOPERS.  THIS WERE THEIR CONFERENCE--THEIR FIRST



        25  CONFERENCES AIMED AT EXTENDING THEIR INFLUENCE TO ORIGINAL�
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         1  EQUIPMENT PC MANUFACTURERS AND TO MANUFACTURERS OF ADD-IN



         2  CARDS AND THINGS LIKE WINDOWS ACCELERATOR CARDS AND OTHER



         3  KINDS OF PERIPHERALS.



         4           THAT CONFERENCE HAPPENS ONCE A YEAR.  I BELIEVE



         5  IT STILL HAPPENS.



         6  Q.   NOW, WHAT HAPPENED AT WINHEC THAT OPENED MICROSOFT'S



         7  EYES REGARDING THE SCOPE OF WHAT IS REFERRED TO HERE AS



         8  NSP?



         9  A.   WELL, FIRST OF ALL, I SHOULD EXPLAIN NSP IS AN



        10  ACRONYM THAT STANDS FOR NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND



        11  PERHAPS I SHOULD SPEND A MOMENT DESCRIBING WHAT THAT IS.



        12  Q.   THAT WOULD BE GOOD.



        13  A.   NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING WAS A TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPED



        14  AT THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS AIMED AT ALLOWING THE



        15  PERSONAL COMPUTER PLATFORM TO PROCESS MULTIMEDIA



        16  DATA--AUDIO, VIDEO, 3-D GRAPHICS--IN REALTIME.  AND THE



        17  DISTINCTION THERE IS THAT THE WINDOWS PLATFORM, THEN AND



        18  NOW, CANNOT HANDLE MULTIMEDIA DATA UNINTERRUPTED BY OTHER



        19  APPLICATIONS.  IF YOU PLAY AN AUDIO CD IN WINDOWS AND THEN



        20  TRY TO RUN A BIG APPLICATION, THE AUDIO WILL BREAK UP AND



        21  STOP FOR LITTLE MOMENTS OF TIME BEFORE IT CONTINUES.



        22           VIDEO, OF COURSE, IS THE SAME.  VIDEO NEEDS TO BE



        23  PROCESSED IN REALTIME IN ORDER FOR IT NOT TO LOOK LIKE



        24  "MAX HEADROOM," YOU KNOW, BE JERKY AND ILLEGIBLE.



        25           BECAUSE OF OUR DEVELOPMENT OF SOFTWARE�
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         1  APPLICATIONS LIKE VIDEO CONFERENCING AND OUR DESIRE TO



         2  MAKE THE PC'S--FRANKLY, IAL'S AGENDA AT THAT TIME WAS TO



         3  MAKE PC'S SING AND DANCE, MAKE THEM AUDIO-AWARE,



         4  VIDEO-AWARE, IN SUPPORT OF OUR MOVE TO GET MORE PEOPLE TO



         5  BUY PCS FOR THEIR HOMES.



         6           NSP WAS A LAYER OF SOFTWARE THAT WOULD SIT



         7  UNDERNEATH THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM, WHICH IS TO SAY



         8  IT WOULD INTERFACE ON ONE SIDE WITH THE WINDOWS OPERATING



         9  SYSTEM AND ON THE OTHER SIDE WITH THE HARDWARE, THE



        10  UNDERLYING PERSONAL COMPUTER HARDWARE, THAT WOULD MANAGE



        11  THOSE MEDIA TYPES IN REALTIME, SO IT WOULD ALLOW AUDIO TO



        12  PLAY UNINTERRUPTED, ALLOW VIDEO TO PLAY UNINTERRUPTED,



        13  ALLOW YOU TO DO SMOOTH 3-D GRAPHICS TRANSFORMATIONS.  IT



        14  WAS AIMED AT ACCELERATING THE PERFORMANCE OF ALL OF THOSE



        15  MULTIMEDIA DATA TYPES ON A PERSONAL COMPUTER.



        16           SO, WITH THAT EXPLANATION, COULD YOU REPEAT THE



        17  ORIGINAL QUESTION?



        18  Q.   SURE, AND LET ME FOLLOW UP ON THAT JUST A LITTLE BIT.



        19           FIRST, NSP, OR NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING, WAS



        20  SOMETHING THAT WAS BEING DEVELOPED AT INTEL; IS THAT



        21  CORRECT?



        22  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



        23  Q.   AND THROUGH THIS WINHEC CONFERENCE, MICROSOFT BECAME



        24  AWARE OF THE SCOPE OF WHAT YOU WERE DOING; IS THAT



        25  CORRECT?�
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         1  A.   YES.



         2           IT MIGHT BE MORE CLEAR TO SAY THAT THEY



         3  WERE--THEY BECAME AWARE NOT ONLY OF THE SCOPE OF THE



         4  PROGRAM, ALTHOUGH I BELIEVE WE HAD DISCLOSED IT TO THEM AT



         5  SOME DEGREE AT THAT TIME, BUT OF THE AMOUNT OF SUPPORT



         6  FROM HARDWARE VENDORS THAT WE HAD.  THAT MEETING WAS THE



         7  PLACE WHERE WE HAD HOPED TO MARSHAL THE FORCES OF THE



         8  HARDWARE INDUSTRY BEHIND THIS INITIATIVE.



         9  Q.   AND COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT



        10  IS.



        11  A.   THIS WAS A PIECE OF SYSTEMS SOFTWARE.  IT WASN'T AN



        12  APPLICATION LIKE A NORMAL END USER WOULD INSTALL ON THEIR



        13  PERSONAL COMPUTER.  IT REALLY NEEDED TO BE INSTALLED BY



        14  THE PC MANUFACTURER AT THE TIME THEY LOADED THE OPERATING



        15  SYSTEM FOR EVERYTHING TO WORK SMOOTHLY, AND SO IT WAS VERY



        16  IMPORTANT TO US THAT THAT CHANNEL OF GETTING THOSE PC



        17  OEM'S TO ADOPT THIS TECHNOLOGY, AND GETTING THE HARDWARE



        18  MANUFACTURERS TO WRITE COMPATIBLE DEVICE DRIVERS, WRITE



        19  PIECES OF SOFTWARE THAT WOULD MAKE THEIR HARDWARE PLUG-IN



        20  CARDS WORK WITH THIS, WE NEEDED THE SUPPORT OF THOSE TWO



        21  CONSTITUENCIES IN ORDER TO SEE THAT THIS CAPABILITY GOT TO



        22  MARKET.



        23           WE DIDN'T FEEL AT THE TIME THAT MICROSOFT WOULD



        24  BE SUPPORTIVE OF INCLUDING THIS IN THE OPERATING SYSTEM,



        25  AND THAT WAS THE ONLY OTHER ALTERNATIVE TO GET THIS�
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         1  PARTICULAR SOFTWARE TO MARKET.  SO, OUR INFLUENCE OVER



         2  THOSE HARDWARE VENDORS WAS CRITICAL TO THE SUCCESS OF THE



         3  PROGRAM.



         4  Q.   WHEN YOU TALK ABOUT GETTING THE SOFTWARE TO MARKET,



         5  YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE NSP SOFTWARE?



         6  A.   YES, I AM.



         7  Q.   AND JUST FOR CLARITY'S SAKE, DO I UNDERSTAND THAT



         8  THERE WERE TWO BASIC WAYS YOU COULD DO THAT?  ONE WAS



         9  THROUGH MICROSOFT AND THE OPERATING SYSTEM, AND THE OTHER



        10  WAS THROUGH THE PC MANUFACTURERS?



        11  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  THOSE ARE THE TWO VIABLE WAYS TO



        12  DISTRIBUTE THAT SOFTWARE.



        13  Q.   AND WHAT, IF ANYTHING, WAS INDICATED AT THIS WINHEC



        14  CONFERENCE ABOUT SUPPORT FOR NSP FROM PC MANUFACTURERS?



        15  A.   I'M NOT AWARE IF AT THAT CONFERENCE WE ANNOUNCED



        16  WHICH PARTICULAR OEM'S WOULD SUPPORT NSP AT THAT TIME.  I



        17  DID NOT ATTEND THE WINHEC CONFERENCE.  IT'S MY



        18  UNDERSTANDING, HOWEVER, THAT BEHIND THE SCENES MOST OF THE



        19  PC MANUFACTURERS INDICATED THAT THEY WOULD BE SUPPORTIVE



        20  OF IT, PENDING FURTHER INFORMATION.



        21  Q.   AND WHO DID ATTEND THE WINHEC CONFERENCE ON BEHALF OF



        22  INTEL?



        23  A.   OF THE PEOPLE--I'M SURE THERE WERE A LARGE NUMBER OF



        24  INTEL ATTENDEES.  OF THE PEOPLE NAMED ON THIS MEMO, I KNOW



        25  KEN RHODES ATTENDED, NURALI VEEREMONEY--THOSE ARE THE TWO�

                                                           22



         1  GENTLEMEN ON THE CC LINE.  JERRY HOLZHAMMER, THE AUTHOR OF



         2  THE E-MAIL, ATTENDED.  AND IT'S VERY LIKELY THAT ALSO



         3  CLAUDE LEGLISE, WHO IS RUNNING OUR DEVELOPER RELATIONS



         4  GROUP, IT'S LIKELY HE ATTENDED, ALTHOUGH I DIDN'T KNOW



         5  THAT FOR CERTAIN.  IT'S VERY LIKELY THAT BILL MILLER, WHO



         6  WAS RUNNING PUBLIC RELATIONS FOR IAL AT THAT TIME,



         7  ATTENDED.  AND I'M CERTAIN THAT ROB SULLIVAN, WHO WAS OUR



         8  MICROSOFT ACCOUNT REPRESENTATIVE, ATTENDED.



         9  Q.   SO, AMONG THE PEOPLE ATTENDING WOULD BE THE AUTHOR OF



        10  THIS MEMORANDUM; IS THAT CORRECT?



        11  A.   YES.



        12  Q.   NOW, MR. HOLZHAMMER GOES ON TO SAY THAT MICROSOFT IS



        13  UPSET WITH INTEL BEING IN, QUOTE, THEIR, CLOSED QUOTE, OS



        14  SPACE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        15  A.   YES, I DO.



        16  Q.   DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING, AT THE TIME YOU



        17  RECEIVED THIS, WHAT WAS MEANT BY THAT?



        18  A.   YES.  WE HAD RUN INTO THIS IN PREVIOUS SOFTWARE



        19  DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS, INCLUDING SOME THAT I HAD MANAGED



        20  DIRECTLY, WHERE WHEN WE DID SOMETHING THAT MICROSOFT



        21  PERCEIVED AS BEING SYSTEMS SOFTWARE OR PART OF THE



        22  OPERATING SYSTEM, THEY WOULD HAVE A CONNIPTION.



        23  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A DOCUMENT IN YOUR BOOK



        24  THAT IS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 275.  BEFORE I PUT THAT UP, I



        25  WANT TO HAVE A CHANCE TO HAVE YOU IDENTIFY THAT AND OFFER�
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         1  IT.



         2  A.   YES, I HAVE THE DOCUMENT.



         3  Q.   CAN YOU IDENTIFY THIS DOCUMENT, SIR?



         4  A.   THESE ARE MY HANDWRITTEN NOTES FROM THE IAL STAFF



         5  MEETING DATED ON MAY 10TH OF 1995.



         6           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT



         7  EXHIBIT 275.



         8           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         9           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT 275 IS ADMITTED.



        10                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 275 WAS



        11                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        12  BY MR. BOIES:



        13  Q.   LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FIRST PARAGRAPH



        14  ON THE FIRST PAGE.  AND FIRST OF ALL, THIS IS HEADED "IAL



        15  STAFF MAY 10, 1995"; IS THAT CORRECT, SIR?



        16  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



        17  Q.   AND THIS IS IN YOUR HANDWRITING, ISN'T IT?



        18  A.   YES, IT IS.



        19  Q.   WHAT DOES THE FIRST LINE OF THE NOTE SAY?



        20  A.   THE LINE THAT SAYS "MICROSOFT MEETING"?



        21  Q.   YES, SIR.



        22  A.   IT SAYS "MICROSOFT MEETING," AND THEN THE NOTATION



        23  AFTER THAT INDICATES THAT RON WHITTIER, CRAIG KINNIE, AND



        24  ROB SULLIVAN ATTENDED FROM INTEL; AND THAT PAUL MARITZ,



        25  CARL STORK, AND MR. SILVERBERG ATTENDED FOR MICROSOFT.�
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         1  Q.   AND THE NEXT ITEM, CAN YOU READ THAT?



         2  A.   IT SAYS, "INTEL HAS EMBARKED ON STRATEGY THAT WILL



         3  YIELD LOTS MORE CONFLICT, CLOSED QUOTE, DASH NSP."



         4  Q.   AND WHAT WAS THAT SENTENCE ATTEMPTING TO SUMMARIZE?



         5  A.   WELL, IT WAS ATTEMPTING TO SUMMARIZE WHAT I SAID



         6  EARLIER, WHICH WAS THAT THEY HAD A CONNIPTION, THAT



         7  MICROSOFT WAS SAYING THAT THE NSP STRATEGY WAS GOING TO



         8  PRODUCE CONFLICT BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND INTEL.  THEY DIDN'T



         9  LIKE IT.  THEY WANTED US TO STOP.



        10           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  I MOVE TO



        11  STRIKE THAT ANSWER.  THE WITNESS TESTIFIED THAT HE DID NOT



        12  ATTEND THIS MEETING.



        13           THE WITNESS:  EXCUSE ME.  THESE ARE MY



        14  HANDWRITTEN NOTES.



        15           THE COURT:  I THOUGHT HE DID ATTEND THE MEETING.



        16           MR. HOLLEY:  THAT WAS NOT MY UNDERSTANDING, YOUR



        17  HONOR.



        18           MR. BOIES:  LET ME TRY TO CLARIFY IT, YOUR HONOR.



        19  BY MR. BOIES:



        20  Q.   THERE WAS A MEETING OF THE IAL STAFF; IS THAT



        21  CORRECT?



        22  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



        23  Q.   AND YOU ATTENDED THAT STAFF MEETING; IS THAT CORRECT?



        24  A.   YES, IT IS CORRECT.



        25  Q.   AND AT THAT STAFF MEETING, DID SOMEBODY GIVE A REPORT�
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         1  OF WHAT HAD HAPPENED AT A MEETING WITH MICROSOFT?



         2  A.   YES.  THERE WAS A DISCUSSION AND REPORT GIVEN OF THE



         3  OUTCOME OF A MICROSOFT MEETING THAT INCLUDED THE ATTENDEES



         4  I LISTED EARLIER.



         5  Q.   AND WHO GAVE YOU THE REPORT OF WHAT HAPPENED AT THE



         6  MICROSOFT MEETING?



         7  A.   IT'S LIKELY THAT RON WHITTIER WAS--GAVE THE REPORT



         8  PRIMARILY AND--BUT I'M SURE THAT BOTH CRAIG KINNIE AND ROB



         9  SULLIVAN CONTRIBUTED BOTH FACT AND COLOR TO THE REPORT OF



        10  THE MEETING.



        11  Q.   NOW, DID MR. WHITTIER, MR. KINNIE, AND MR. SULLIVAN



        12  ALL PERSONALLY ATTEND THE MICROSOFT MEETING THAT THEY WERE



        13  REPORTING ON?



        14  A.   TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, YES.



        15  Q.   AND THEN THEY REPORTED TO YOU AS TO WHAT HAD HAPPENED



        16  AT THAT MEETING; IS THAT CORRECT?



        17  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.



        18  Q.   AND WERE THOSE THE KIND OF REPORTS THAT YOU REGULARLY



        19  RECEIVED IN THE ORDINARY COURSE OF YOUR BUSINESS?



        20  A.   YES.  THERE WAS A SMALL TEAM OF US WHO WERE THE



        21  PRIMARY STRATEGISTS INSIDE INTEL WITH REGARD TO HOW INTEL



        22  WOULD INTERACT WITH MICROSOFT AROUND SOFTWARE.  I WAS A



        23  MEMBER OF THAT TEAM, AND WE USUALLY DISCUSSED THESE



        24  MATTERS IN QUITE A BIT OF DETAIL.



        25  Q.   IN FULFILLING YOUR DUTIES, WAS IT IMPORTANT TO YOU TO�
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         1  HAVE AN ACCURATE ACCOUNT OF WHAT HAPPENED AT MEETINGS LIKE



         2  THAT?



         3  A.   ABSOLUTELY.  I HAD MANY RELATIONSHIPS THAT I WAS



         4  MANAGING ALSO WITH MICROSOFT, SO WE ALL TRIED TO KEEP EACH



         5  OTHER AWARE OF THE TOTALITY OF THE RELATIONSHIP AT ANY



         6  GIVEN POINT IN TIME.



         7  Q.   LET ME GO TO THE NEXT LINE WHICH READS, "INTEL



         8  SHIFTING SOFTWARE BOUNDARY."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         9  A.   YES, I DO.



        10  Q.   AND WHAT, AS YOU UNDERSTOOD AT THE TIME, DID THAT



        11  RELATE TO?



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  CALLS FOR



        13  HEARSAY.



        14           THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



        15           THE WITNESS:  THIS WAS A COMMENT THAT INTEL WAS



        16  NOW WRITING SOFTWARE THAT WAS AT A LEVEL OR PART OF THE



        17  OPERATING SYSTEM THAT MICROSOFT CONSIDERED TO BE THEIRS.



        18  THE BOUNDARY WAS AN AD-HOC DESCRIPTION OF A PLACE IN THE



        19  STACK OF SOFTWARE THAT ONE NEEDS TO RUN A PC, BELOW WHICH



        20  INTEL WAS FREE TO WORK, AND ABOVE WHICH INTEL WAS NOT



        21  ENCOURAGED TO WORK BY MICROSOFT.  AND MICROSOFT FELT THAT



        22  WE WERE MOVING THAT BOUNDARY WITHOUT GETTING THEIR



        23  AGREEMENT.



        24  BY MR. BOIES:



        25  Q.   LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE LINE WE NOW�
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         1  YELLOW-HIGHLIGHTED ON THE SCREEN.  IT SAYS



         2  "CAUSING"--WELL, WHY DON'T YOU READ THAT SINCE IT'S YOUR



         3  NOTE, SIR.



         4  A.   IF I COULD INTERPOLATE THE ABBREVIATIONS, IT MEANS



         5  CAUSING PROBLEMS FOR MICROSOFT AND BECOMING A COMPETITOR.



         6  THOSE WERE THE STATED REASONS--AMONG THE STATED REASONS



         7  WHY MICROSOFT WAS UPSET ABOUT THE NSP STRATEGY AND THOUGHT



         8  IT WOULD YIELD MORE CONFLICT.



         9  Q.   AND WHO WAS BECOMING A COMPETITOR?



        10  A.   INTEL WAS BECOMING A COMPETITOR OF MICROSOFT IN



        11  SOFTWARE; THAT WAS THE CONTENTION.



        12  Q.   LET ME NOW ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 280



        13  WHICH IS IN YOUR BOOK.  CAN YOU IDENTIFY THIS MEMORANDUM,



        14  SIR?



        15  A.   YES, I CAN.



        16  Q.   DID YOU PREPARE IT?



        17  A.   YES, I DID.



        18           MR. BOIES:  I WOULD OFFER EXHIBIT 280.



        19           MR. HOLLEY:  YOUR HONOR, COULD I MAKE AN INQUIRY



        20  OF MR. BOIES ABOUT THE HIGHLIGHTING THAT APPEARS IN THE



        21  LEFT MARGIN OF THIS DOCUMENT AND WHETHER IT IS



        22  MR. MCGEADY'S HIGHLIGHTING OR SOMEONE ELSE'S?



        23           MR. BOIES:  I'M HAPPY TO ASK THE WITNESS, YOUR



        24  HONOR.  MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT THAT EXACT QUESTION WAS



        25  ASKED BY MR. EDELMAN AT MR. MCGEADY'S DEPOSITION, AND HE�
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         1  SAID HE DIDN'T KNOW, BUT I WILL ASK THE WITNESS AGAIN.



         2  BY MR. BOIES:



         3  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, THERE IS SOME HIGHLIGHTING AROUND THE



         4  FIFTH PARAGRAPH ON THE FIRST PAGE.



         5           MR. BOIES:  IS THAT WHAT YOU WERE REFERRING TO?



         6           MR. HOLLEY:  YES, MR. BOIES, AS WELL AS ON THE



         7  LAST PAGE.



         8           MR. BOIES:  LET ME BEGIN WITH THE FIRST PAGE.



         9  BY MR. BOIES:



        10  Q.   THERE IS A LITTLE HIGHLIGHTING AROUND AT THE



        11  BEGINNING OF THE FIFTH PARAGRAPH.  DO YOU KNOW WHEN THAT



        12  WAS PUT ON OR BY WHOM?



        13  A.   ACTUALLY, I DON'T RECALL MY DEPOSITION TESTIMONY, BUT



        14  I DON'T REMEMBER PUTTING IT ON MYSELF.  THIS DOCUMENT WAS



        15  PRODUCED ON MULTIPLE OCCASIONS ACTUALLY DIRECTLY FROM ITS



        16  ELECTRONIC FORM.  I WOULD INFER FROM THAT THAT IT IS NOT



        17  MY ANNOTATION.



        18  Q.   OKAY.  AND LET ME ASK MR. HOLLEY'S QUESTION ABOUT THE



        19  LAST PAGE.  THERE IS ALSO SOME HIGHLIGHT IN THE LAST PAGE.



        20  DO YOU KNOW WHERE THAT CAME FROM?



        21  A.   MY ANSWER WOULD BE THE SAME.  I DON'T KNOW.



        22           MR. BOIES:  I AGAIN OFFER EXHIBIT 280.



        23           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR, ALTHOUGH I



        24  THINK IT WOULD BE APPROPRIATE AT SOME POINT TO SUBSTITUTE



        25  A VERSION OF THIS EXHIBIT THAT DOESN'T HAVE THIS�
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         1  HIGHLIGHTING ON IT SINCE THE WITNESS DOESN'T KNOW WHAT IT



         2  IS OR WHY IT'S THERE.



         3           MR. BOIES:  I HAVE NO OBJECTION.



         4           THE COURT:  IT'S IMMATERIAL BECAUSE HE SAYS HE



         5  DOESN'T KNOW WHAT IT IS, AND SO I ATTRIBUTE NO



         6  SIGNIFICANCE TO IT.



         7           MR. HOLLEY:  VERY WELL, YOUR HONOR.



         8           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 280 IS ADMITTED.



         9                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 280 WAS



        10                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        11  BY MR. BOIES:



        12  Q.   LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE PARAGRAPH THAT



        13  BEGINS "ON AUGUST 2, 1995."  DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



        14  A.   YES, I DO.



        15  Q.   AND THIS SAYS, "ON AUGUST 2, 1995, IN A MEETING OF



        16  INTEL AND MICROSOFT EXECUTIVES, BILL GATES TOLD INTEL CEO



        17  ANDY GROVE TO SHUT DOWN THE INTEL ARCHITECTURE LABS."



        18           NOW, WERE YOU PERSONALLY PRESENT AT THIS MEETING?



        19  A.   YES, I WAS.



        20  Q.   IS THAT FIRST SENTENCE AN ACCURATE STATEMENT, SIR?



        21  A.   YES, IT IS.



        22  Q.   THE NEXT STATEMENT SAYS, "GATES DIDN'T WANT IAL'S 750



        23  ENGINEERS INTERFERING WITH HIS PLANS FOR DOMINATION OF THE



        24  PC INDUSTRY."



        25           DO YOU SEE THAT?�
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         1  A.   YES, I DO.



         2  Q.   AND WAS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT, SIR?



         3  A.   YES, IT IS.



         4  Q.   THE NEXT LINE OR SENTENCE SAYS, "GATES MADE VAGUE



         5  THREATS ABOUT SUPPORT FOR OTHER PLATFORMS, AND ON THE SAME



         6  DAY HE ANNOUNCED A MAJOR PROGRAM TO SUPPORT DIGITAL



         7  EQUIPMENT'S ALPHA MICROPROCESSOR, AN INTEL COMPETITOR."



         8           FIRST, IS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT?



         9  A.   YES, IT IS.  ON THE MORNING OF THIS MEETING WHEN WE



        10  PICKED UP THE WALL STREET JOURNAL, WE NOTED AN



        11  ANNOUNCEMENT OF MICROSOFT ANNOUNCING THEIR SUPPORT FOR THE



        12  DEC ALPHA MICROPROCESSOR.



        13  Q.   NOW, WHEN YOU REFERRED TO GATES MAKING VAGUE THREATS



        14  ABOUT SUPPORT FOR OTHER PLATFORMS, WAS THAT DONE AT THE



        15  MEETING ITSELF?



        16  A.   YES, IT WAS.



        17  Q.   THE NEXT SENTENCE READS, "GATES WAS LIVID ABOUT IAL'S



        18  INVESTMENTS IN THE INTERNET AND WANTED THEM STOPPED."



        19           WAS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT, SIR?



        20  A.   YES, IT IS.



        21  Q.   AND WHAT INVESTMENTS IN THE INTERNET ARE YOU



        22  REFERRING TO HERE?



        23  A.   WE HAD INFORMED MR. GATES ABOUT MY--THE EXISTENCE OF



        24  MY LAB, THE INTERNET TECHNOLOGY LAB AT THE TIME.  WE HAD



        25  TOLD HIM THAT WE WERE WORKING ON CERTAIN INTERNET SOFTWARE�
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         1  FOR REALTIME COMMUNICATIONS.  WE HAD NOT TOLD HIM AT THAT



         2  POINT THAT WE WERE WORKING ON JAVA, BUT WE HAD REASON TO



         3  BELIEVE THAT HE WAS AWARE OF THAT ANYWAY, AND THOSE ARE



         4  THE THINGS THAT IT WAS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT HE WISHED



         5  WERE NOT HAPPENING, THAT WOULD NOT HAPPEN.



         6  Q.   DID MR. GATES, AT THIS MEETING, SAY ANYTHING ABOUT



         7  WHETHER OR NOT MICROSOFT HAD ANY OBJECTIONS TO NSP?



         8  A.   BY THE TIME--IT'S MY RECOLLECTION THAT BY THE TIME OF



         9  THIS MEETING, INTEL HAD ALREADY, IN ESSENCE, AGREED TO



        10  STOP THE NSP PROGRAM, AND THAT AS A RESULT, THE COMMENTARY



        11  ON NSP WAS LARGELY THAT "WE DIDN'T WANT THAT--WE DON'T



        12  WANT THAT TO HAPPEN AGAIN, DO WE?"



        13  Q.   LET ME GO BACK TO EXHIBIT 278, WHICH WAS THE JULY 7,



        14  1995, MEMO, AND WHAT I WANT TO DO IS DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION



        15  TO THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH OF THAT.  THIS IS THE



        16  MEETING--BEFORE WE GO FROM THIS PAGE, THIS IS A MEMORANDUM



        17  FROM MR. GATES PERSONALLY, DATED JULY 7, 1995, REPORTING



        18  ON A THREE-HOUR DINNER WITH ANDY GROVE.  AND WE TALKED



        19  EARLIER ABOUT THE PORTION THAT TALKED ABOUT THE INTERNET



        20  SOFTWARE GROUP THAT YOU WERE RUNNING, AND I NOW WOULD LIKE



        21  TO GO TO THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH OF THAT DOCUMENT, AND MAYBE



        22  WE COULD TRY TO BLOW THAT UP, WHERE IT SAYS, "THE MAIN



        23  PROBLEM BETWEEN US RIGHT NOW IS NSP."



        24           MR. GATES WRITES, "THE MAIN PROBLEM BETWEEN US



        25  NOW"--AND I THINK THE CONTEXT MAKES CLEAR THAT THAT IS�
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         1  MICROSOFT AND INTEL--"IS NSP."  MR. GATES WRITES "THAT WE



         2  ARE TRYING TO CONVINCE INTEL, QUOTE, TO BASICALLY NOT SHIP



         3  NSP, CLOSED QUOTE."



         4           WAS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING AT



         5  INTEL AS TO WHAT MICROSOFT WAS TRYING TO CONVINCE INTEL TO



         6  DO OR NOT TO DO IN JULY OF 1995?



         7  A.   WELL, I HAD NOT BEEN AWARE THAT THERE WAS A PER-SE



         8  AGREEMENT AND A QUID PRO QUO BETWEEN ANDY AND BILL.  I



         9  BECAME AWARE THAT WE HAD BASICALLY SHOT THE NSP PROGRAM IN



        10  THE HEAD.



        11  Q.   DID YOU BECOME AWARE WITHIN INTEL THAT INTEL WAS



        12  HAVING ANY PROBLEMS IN GETTING OEM'S TO DO ANYTHING WITH



        13  YOUR MMX TECHNOLOGY?



        14  A.   AT THIS POINT, I REALLY DON'T KNOW WHETHER--HOW



        15  THOROUGHLY WE HAD DISCLOSED MMX TO THE OEM'S, SO NO, I'M



        16  NOT AWARE OF WHETHER WE HAD ANY PROBLEM WITH MMX, PER SE,



        17  AT THIS POINT IN TIME, IF THAT'S THE QUESTION.



        18  Q.   YES, THAT WAS THE QUESTION.  AND THIS POINT IN TIME



        19  WAS JULY OF 1995.  LET ME NOW GO TO A LATER PERIOD WHICH



        20  IS OCTOBER OF 1995, AND LET ME SHOW YOU GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT



        21  281 THAT'S ALREADY IN EVIDENCE.  AND IN PARTICULAR, THE



        22  HEADING THAT'S BY PARAGRAPH THREE.



        23           NOW, THIS IS AN INTERNAL MICROSOFT DOCUMENT--IT'S



        24  AUTHORED BY BILL GATES PERSONALLY--AND IT'S DATED OCTOBER



        25  18, 1995.  AND UNDER A HEADING THAT READS "REALTIME�
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         1  COMMUNICATIONS," MR. GATES ADDRESSES A NOTE TO PAUL, WHO I



         2  THINK IT IS CLEAR WAS PAUL MARITZ, AND MR. GATES WRITES,



         3  QUOTE, "INTEL FEELS WE HAVE ALL THE OEM'S ON HOLD WITH OUR



         4  NSP CHILL.  FOR EXAMPLE, THEY FEEL HP," HEWLETT-PACKARD,



         5  "IS UNWILLING TO DO ANYTHING RELATIVE TO MMX EXPLOITATION



         6  OR THE NEW AUDIO SOFTWARE INTEL IS DOING USING WINDOWS 95



         7  UNLESS WE," THAT IS, MICROSOFT," SAY IT'S OKAY."



         8           DO YOU SEE THAT?



         9  A.   I DO.



        10  Q.   DID YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF THIS WHILE YOU WERE AT



        11  INTEL?



        12  A.   I CERTAINLY DIDN'T HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF THIS



        13  PARTICULAR MEMO, ALTHOUGH IT WAS COMMON KNOWLEDGE AMONG



        14  IAL STAFF THAT MICROSOFT WAS--WELL, THE WORD HERE IS



        15  "CHILL."  THEY WERE HAVING A CHILLING EFFECT ON OEM'S AND



        16  ANY ACCEPTANCE OF ANY TECHNOLOGY FROM INTERNET TECHNOLOGY



        17  LABS.



        18  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT A DOCUMENT MARKED



        19  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 283 THAT IS IN YOUR BOOK, AND I WILL



        20  ASK YOU FIRST WHETHER YOU CAN IDENTIFY THAT.



        21  A.   YES.  THIS APPEARS TO BE A MEMO FROM OUR



        22  MICROSOFT--PART OF OUR MICROSOFT ACCOUNT TEAM, RUSSELL



        23  BARCK AND FRANK EHRIG AT INTEL.  IT DESCRIBES A MEETING



        24  BETWEEN BILL GATES AND CRAIG KINNIE, THE HEAD OF THE INTEL



        25  ARCHITECTURE LABS.  THIS MEETING WAS HELD AS AN ATTEMPT TO�
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         1  REPAIR OUR COMMUNICATIONS CHANNEL WITH MICROSOFT AFTER THE



         2  NSP DEBACLE.



         3           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT



         4  EXHIBIT 283.



         5           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         6           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 283 IS ADMITTED.



         7                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 283 WAS



         8                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         9  BY MR. BOIES:



        10  Q.   I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO A COUPLE OF



        11  PORTIONS OF THIS.  FIRST, UNDER A HEADING LABELED



        12  "INSIGHTFUL QUOTES FROM BILL," WHICH I THINK WE CAN AGREE



        13  WAS BILL GATES, THE THIRD ONE SAYS, QUOTE, "IAL,"



        14  INTEL'S--



        15  A.   ARCHITECTURE LABS.



        16  Q.   ARCHITECTURE LABS, "HAVING 700 SOFTWARE ENGINEERS



        17  RUNNING AROUND IN THE INDUSTRY IS AN OKAY THING AS LONG AS



        18  MICROSOFT KNOWS WHAT THEY'RE DOING FIRST."



        19           HAD YOU BEEN TOLD, SEPARATE FROM THIS MEMORANDUM,



        20  THAT MICROSOFT WAS ASKING INTEL TO TELL MICROSOFT WHAT



        21  INTEL WAS DOING IN SOFTWARE BEFORE INTEL DID IT?



        22  A.   YES, EXACTLY THAT.  IT WAS MICROSOFT'S DESIRE THAT WE



        23  ESSENTIALLY CLEAR AND GET APPROVAL FOR OUR SOFTWARE



        24  PROGRAMS FROM THEM BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THEM.



        25  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT ANOTHER LINE THAT IS THE�
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         1  SECOND FROM THE BOTTOM BULLET.  THIS IS STILL UNDER THE



         2  HEADING INSIGHTFUL QUOTES FROM BILL GATES, AND IT SAYS,



         3  QUOTE, "TODAY'S API IS TOMORROW'S DDI."  AND THEN IT SAYS,



         4  "MS DOESN'T WANT TO RELINQUISH CONTROL OVER API'S."



         5           CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THAT MEANS, SIR.



         6           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  CALLS FOR



         7  HEARSAY.



         8           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, LET ME WITHDRAW THAT



         9  QUESTION AND PUT A DIFFERENT ONE.



        10  BY MR. BOIES:



        11  Q.   FIRST, MR. MCGEADY, SEPARATE FROM THIS MEMO, DID YOU



        12  HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING THAT MICROSOFT HAD MADE CLEAR TO



        13  INTEL THAT MICROSOFT DID NOT WANT TO RELINQUISH CONTROL



        14  OVER API'S?



        15           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  LEADING.



        16           THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



        17           THE WITNESS:  IT HAD BEEN MADE VERY CLEAR TO US



        18  ON MULTIPLE OCCASIONS WHEN WE TRIED TO ESTABLISH THESE



        19  APPLICATION PROGRAMMING INTERFACES THAT THOSE ARE THE KEY



        20  INTERFACES WHERE APPLICATIONS MAKE USE OF CAPABILITIES OF



        21  THE UNDERLYING PLATFORM, INCLUDING THE OPERATING SYSTEM.



        22  EVERY TIME WE TRIED TO ESTABLISH ONE OF THOSE IN THE



        23  MARKETPLACE, WE GOT A FIGHT FROM MICROSOFT.  SO AGAIN, I



        24  HAD WORKED ON SEVERAL OF THOSE, AND EVERY TIME WE DID IT,



        25  THERE WAS A PROBLEM.  IT WAS VERY CLEAR TO ME THAT THAT�
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         1  WAS AN ISSUE WITH MICROSOFT.



         2           THE COURT:  WHAT IS A DDI?



         3           THE WITNESS:  A DDI IS A DEVICE DRIVER INTERFACE.



         4  YOU CAN THINK OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM AS A BLOCK OF CODE



         5  AND ABOVE IT OUR APPLICATIONS, AND THEY COMMUNICATE WITH



         6  THE OPERATING SYSTEM THROUGH THOSE API'S.  BUT BELOW IT



         7  THERE IS SOME SOFTWARE THAT HOOKS THE OPERATING SYSTEM TO



         8  THE PARTICULAR HARDWARE IT'S RUNNING ON, BOTH THE



         9  PROCESSOR AND THE MEMORY, BUT ALSO THE ADD-IN CARDS.  THE



        10  PIECES OF SOFTWARE THAT ARE SPECIFIC TO THOSE ADD-IN CARDS



        11  ARE CALLED "DEVICE DRIVERS."  THE INTERFACE THAT DEFINES



        12  HOW THOSE DEVICE DRIVERS FIT INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM IS



        13  CALLED THE DDI.



        14  BY MR. BOIES:



        15  Q.   NOW, WHAT IS THE RELATIONSHIP, IF ANY, BETWEEN A DDI,



        16  A DEVICE DRIVER INTERFACE, AND AN API?



        17  A.   IT'S A DIFFICULT QUESTION WITHOUT ANY SPECIFICS.  IF



        18  I CAN EXPOUND A LITTLE AND TRY TO GIVE YOU SOME EXAMPLES,



        19  WHEN HARDWARE VENDORS BUILD A NEW INNOVATIVE



        20  CAPABILITY--FOR EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO MANIPULATE 3-D



        21  GRAPHICS WITH THEIR ADD-IN CARDS, IN ORDER FOR THAT EXTRA



        22  CAPABILITY, THAT INNOVATION TO HAVE ANY MEANING,



        23  APPLICATIONS HAVE TO MAKE USE OF IT.  IF THE OPERATING



        24  SYSTEM DOESN'T KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THAT KIND OF



        25  INNOVATION, ITS OPERATING SYSTEM DOESN'T KNOW ANYTHING�
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         1  ABOUT 3-D GRAPHICS, THEN THE APPLICATION, TRY AS HARD AS



         2  IT CAN, WON'T BE ABLE TO MAKE USE OF THAT CAPABILITY OF



         3  THE UNDERLYING HARDWARE.



         4           IT'S LIKE--IT'S LIKE, IF YOU HAVE THE



         5  CAPABILITY--IF YOU UNDERSTAND FRENCH BUT THERE IS SOMEONE



         6  BETWEEN YOU AND I WHO ONLY SPEAKS ENGLISH, THEN IF YOU



         7  SPEAK FRENCH TO THAT PERSON, THEY WON'T BE ABLE TO



         8  UNDERSTAND AND COMMUNICATE IT DOWN TO ME.



         9           SO, THE APPLICATION PROGRAMMING INTERFACES



        10  PROGRAM HAVE TO ALLOW THE PASSAGE OF AT LEAST THE CONCEPTS



        11  OF THESE NEW INNOVATIVE CAPABILITIES IN ORDER FOR--AND THE



        12  DDI, THE DEVICE DRIVER INTERFACE, ALSO NEEDS TO HAVE THESE



        13  CONCEPTS IN THEM IN ORDER FOR THAT CAPABILITY TO BE USED



        14  IN APPLICATIONS.



        15           NOW, DURING THIS PERIOD, INTEL WAS DEVELOPING A



        16  VARIETY OF THESE TO--DIGITAL VIDEO AT THAT TIME WAS NEW TO



        17  THE PC PLATFORM, SO WE HAD SOME SPECIFIC INNOVATIONS THAT



        18  WERE AROUND DIGITAL VIDEO, 3-D GRAPHICS, AUDIO.  IT WAS



        19  MOSTLY MULTIMEDIA TYPES.  TO ALLOW APPLICATIONS TO MAKE



        20  USE OF THOSE DOWN IN THE HARDWARE, WE HAD TO HAVE THESE



        21  API'S AND DDI'S TO FIND SO THAT THEY COMPREHENDED THOSE



        22  CAPABILITIES.



        23           DOES THAT ANSWER YOUR QUESTION?



        24  Q.   IT'S A START.



        25  A.   OKAY, SORRY.�
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         1  Q.   WHAT, IF ANYTHING, DO DDI'S HAVE WITH WHETHER OR NOT



         2  MICROSOFT WOULD OR WOULD NOT RELINQUISH CONTROL OVER



         3  API'S?



         4  A.   AS I EXPLAINED THERE, THE CAPABILITIES THAT ARE



         5  REFLECTED UP FROM THE HARDWARE IN THE DDI ALSO HAVE TO BE



         6  IN THE API SO THAT THEY COULD GET ALL THE WAY THROUGH.



         7  MICROSOFT DIDN'T WANT TO RELINQUISH CONTROL OVER WHAT



         8  APPLICATIONS AND WHAT APPLICATION CAPABILITIES COULD RUN



         9  ON THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  THEY LIKE TO CONTROL WHAT



        10  APPLICATIONS ARE RUN THERE.  THEY KNEW, HOWEVER, IN THE



        11  WINDOWS ENVIRONMENT THAT IF WE WROTE A DEVICE DRIVER



        12  INTERFACE AS WE HAD AT A NUMBER OF POINTS IN THE PAST, AN



        13  APPLICATION COULD JUST BYPASS WINDOWS AND START WRITING



        14  DIRECTLY TO THAT DEVICE DRIVER INTERFACE IF THERE WAS



        15  SUFFICIENT NEED FOR THAT CAPABILITY.



        16           SO, IF MICROSOFT WASN'T PROVIDING VIDEO



        17  CAPABILITY OR 3-D GRAPHICS IN THE OPERATING SYSTEM, PEOPLE



        18  WOULD START GOING AROUND THE OPERATING SYSTEM AND WRITING



        19  STRAIGHT TO THOSE DDI'S IN EFFECT MAKING THEM API'S.  THIS



        20  THEY DIDN'T REALLY LIKE BECAUSE IT MEANT THE APPLICATIONS



        21  STOPPED DEPENDING AS MUCH ON THE INTERFACES TO THE



        22  OPERATING SYSTEM AND BEGAN DEPENDING, AT LEAST IN PART, ON



        23  THESE OTHER INTERFACES.



        24           SO, THAT WAS THE KEY REASON THAT THEY DIDN'T WANT



        25  TO RELINQUISH CONTROL THERE.  AS LONG AS THEY HAD A SOLID�
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         1  WALL FROM WALL TO WALL IN THE OPERATING SYSTEM, NO



         2  APPLICATIONS COULD GET ACCESS TO UNDERLYING--TO NEW



         3  UNDERLYING APPLICATION TECHNOLOGIES.



         4  Q.   I THINK I UNDERSTAND THAT, BUT I'M GOING TO FOLLOW UP



         5  ON IT.



         6  A.   OF COURSE.



         7  Q.   WITHOUT THE DDI, DOES AN APPLICATION WRITER, OR



         8  SOMEBODY WHO WANTS TO ATTACH SOMETHING, HAVE TO GO THROUGH



         9  THE OPERATING SYSTEM?



        10  A.   YES.



        11  Q.   IF YOU HAVE A DDI, DOES THAT ALLOW SOMEBODY TO BYPASS



        12  THE OPERATING SYSTEM AT LEAST IN SOME AREAS?



        13  A.   IN SOME CASE IT DOES.  IT DEPENDS ON EXACTLY HOW THE



        14  DEVICE DRIVER INTERFACE IS WRITTEN AND THE SOPHISTICATION



        15  OF THE APPLICATION DEVELOPER.



        16  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE EFFECT OF HAVING INTEL DEVELOP DDI'S



        17  TO WHICH PEOPLE CAN ATTACH THEIR DEVICES OR APPLICATIONS



        18  ON MICROSOFT?



        19  A.   WELL, THE DESIRED EFFECT WAS TO PROVIDE A MECHANISM



        20  WHERE INNOVATIVE PIECES OF HARDWARE, MOSTLY, AND



        21  INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS COULD HOOK UP WITH ONE ANOTHER.



        22           AND IN THE MOST--VERY SPECIFICALLY IN THIS CASE,



        23  A LOT OF THE DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME WAS OVER NEW TYPES OF



        24  GRAPHICS ACCELERATORS, THINGS THAT WOULD DO VIDEO FASTER,



        25  THINGS THAT WOULD DO 3-D GRAPHICS FASTER.  SO, THE DDI'S�
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         1  WOULD ALLOW THE HARDWARE VENDORS TO CREATE NEW AND



         2  INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS THAT WOULD DO BETTER THINGS BETTER IN



         3  HARDWARE AND THE APPLICATION DEVELOPERS TO WRITE



         4  APPLICATIONS THAT WOULD TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THAT NEW



         5  HARDWARE.



         6  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE EFFECT OF HAVING THAT KIND OF DDI ON



         7  CONSUMERS?  HOW DID CONSUMERS BENEFIT, IF AT ALL, FROM



         8  THOSE DDI'S?



         9  A.   WELL, THEY GET--THEY GET THE BENEFIT OF THESE



        10  INNOVATIVE THINGS.  TYPICALLY, IT'S FASTER.  TYPICALLY, IT



        11  HAS GOT NEW CAPABILITIES THAT MIGHT NOT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED



        12  AT ALL IN THE OPERATING SYSTEM, OR MIGHT HAVE BEEN



        13  PROVIDED IN A SLOWER AND MUCH MORE CUMBERSOME WAY.  AND BY



        14  EXTENSION AND FURTHER DOWN THE LINE, THEY MAY GET



        15  APPLICATIONS THAT SIMPLY COULDN'T BE RUN EFFECTIVELY ON



        16  THE OPERATING SYSTEM WITHOUT THOSE INTERFACES.



        17  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE EFFECT ON CONSUMERS IF INTEL STOPS



        18  DEVELOPING THOSE DDI'S OR REDUCES ITS SUPPORT FOR THOSE



        19  DDI'S?



        20  A.   IT BECOMES MUCH MORE DIFFICULT BOTH FOR HARDWARE,



        21  INDEPENDENT HARDWARE VENDORS TO BUILD THESE BOARDS THAT



        22  ADD INNOVATION TO THE PLATFORM, AND IT ALSO BECOMES HARDER



        23  FOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS TO HAVE THE HIGHEST PERFORMANCE



        24  ACCESS TO THESE CAPABILITIES OR TO OTHER CAPABILITIES OF



        25  THE UNDERLYING PLATFORM.  IT JUST MAKES THINGS SLOWER AND�
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         1  MAKES THEM NOT AS--FOR CONSUMERS NOT AS MUCH FUN.



         2  TYPICALLY, THESE ARE MULTIMEDIA.  THEY WERE VIDEO, AUDIO,



         3  3-D, THINGS THAT ADDED A LOT OF PIZAZZ TO THE PLATFORM.



         4  IT WAS IN OUR INTEREST TO HAVE THESE THINGS RUN AS FAST



         5  AND BE AS SNAPPY AS POSSIBLE TO GET PEOPLE TO GO OUT AND



         6  BUY A NEW PC.  AND WITHOUT THESE INTERFACES, IT WOULD BE



         7  VERY HARD TO PRESENT THESE CAPABILITIES AS WELL TO THE END



         8  USER.



         9           THE COURT:  WHAT WAS A RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN A



        10  MICROPROCESSOR AND THE DDI, OR ARE THEY PART OF THE SAME



        11  THING?



        12           THE WITNESS:  NO, DDI IS A PIECE OF SOFTWARE--THE



        13  DEVICE DRIVER IS A PIECE OF SOFTWARE THAT RUNS IN AND



        14  AROUND THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  THE MICROPROCESSOR IS A



        15  PIECE OF HARDWARE THAT ACTUALLY EXECUTES THE INSTRUCTIONS



        16  THAT ARE RUN.



        17           THE COURT:  OKAY.



        18  BY MR. BOIES:



        19  Q.   SO THE DDI IS SOFTWARE?



        20  A.   YES, IT IS.



        21  Q.   AND AS YOU UNDERSTOOD IT, WERE THE DDI SOME OF THE



        22  SOFTWARE THAT INTEL WAS WORKING ON THAT MICROSOFT HAD SOME



        23  POSITION ON?



        24  A.   YES.  THEY HAD A POSITION, AS FAR AS I KNEW, ON ALL



        25  OF THEM.�
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         1  Q.   AND WHAT WAS THAT POSITION?



         2  A.   THEY DIDN'T WANT US TO DO THEM.  THEY HAD THEIR OWN



         3  MODEL FOR HOW DEVICE DRIVERS SHOULD WORK.  I THINK THE



         4  UNIFIED DEVICE DRIVER MODEL, IT HAD A VARIETY OF NAMES.



         5  AND IF WE DID ANYTHING THAT DIDN'T SORT OF SPECIFICALLY



         6  LINE UP WITH THAT MODEL, THEY HAD A HARD TIME WITH THAT.



         7  Q.   AND DID INTEL, INSOFAR AS YOU ARE AWARE, RECEIVE ANY



         8  COMMUNICATIONS FROM MICROSOFT ABOUT WHAT MICROSOFT WOULD



         9  OR WOULD NOT DO IF INTEL CONTINUED TO DO THE KIND OF



        10  SOFTWARE THAT MICROSOFT WAS OBJECTING TO?



        11  A.   WELL, THE SPECIFIC THING--I KNOW OF NO SPECIFIC



        12  THREATS THAT WERE MADE, PER SE, IN THIS MEETING, BUT THE



        13  GENERAL TENOR OF THE RELATIONSHIP WAS, IF WE KEPT PISSING



        14  THEM OFF, YOU KNOW, IN THE SOFTWARE LAYER IN PARTICULAR



        15  WITH THE DEVICE DRIVERS, THEY WEREN'T GOING TO SUPPORT



        16  MMX, THE NEXT-GENERATION MICROPROCESSOR OF OURS.



        17           I WAS NOT AWARE AT THE TIME OF WHAT QUID PRO



        18  QUOS, IF ANY, EXISTED BETWEEN GROVE AND GATES.



        19  Q.   AND GOING BACK TO THAT EXHIBIT WE WERE LOOKING AT



        20  JUST A MOMENT AGO--PERHAPS IT WAS EXHIBIT 283--281, EXCUSE



        21  ME.  IS THIS A REFERENCE TO THE MMX TECHNOLOGY OF INTEL



        22  THAT, AS YOU PUT IT, THE GENERAL TENOR OF MICROSOFT WAS



        23  THAT THEY WOULDN'T SUPPORT IF YOU CONTINUED TO DO THE



        24  SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT WORK THAT INTEL WAS DOING?



        25  A.   COULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION, PLEASE?�
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         1  Q.   YES.



         2           DO YOU HAVE EXHIBIT 281 IN FRONT OF YOU?



         3  A.   YES, I DO.



         4  Q.   AND I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE PARAGRAPH



         5  UNDER NUMBER THREE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         6  A.   YES.



         7  Q.   NOW, I THINK YOU SAID IN A RECENT ANSWER--AND IF I'M



         8  WRONG, CORRECT ME, BUT I THINK YOU SAID IN A RECENT ANSWER



         9  THAT IT WAS THE GENERAL TENOR OF MICROSOFT'S DEALINGS WITH



        10  INTEL THAT IF INTEL CONTINUED TO DO SOFTWARE WORK TO WHICH



        11  MICROSOFT OBJECTED, THAT MICROSOFT WOULD NOT SUPPORT INTEL



        12  IN AREAS LIKE MMX; IS THAT FAIR?



        13  A.   YES, IT IS.



        14  Q.   NOW, IS THIS, WHAT IS STATED HERE, AN EXAMPLE OF



        15  INTEL'S DEPENDENCY ON MICROSOFT WITH RESPECT TO THINGS



        16  LIKE MMX?



        17  A.   YES.



        18           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  LEADING.



        19           THE COURT:  THAT IS LEADING.



        20           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, IT IS.  I WITHDRAW IT.  I



        21  APOLOGIZE.



        22           THE COURT:  REPHRASE IT.



        23           MR. BOIES:  I WILL.



        24  BY MR. BOIES:



        25  Q.   WHAT, IF ANYTHING, IS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS�
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         1  PARAGRAPH?



         2  A.   WELL, IT OPENS MY EYES ABOUT WHAT WAS BEING SAID IN



         3  THE BACK CHANNEL ABOUT THIS WHOLE SITUATION.  IT'S VERY



         4  CLEAR FROM THIS THAT THERE WAS REALITY BEHIND THE GENERAL



         5  TENOR OF FEELING AT INTEL, THAT IF WE DIDN'T TOW THE LINE



         6  ON AT LEAST SOME OF THESE SOFTWARE PROGRAMS, THAT



         7  MICROSOFT WOULD CONTINUE BAD-MOUTHING NOT ONLY INTEL



         8  SOFTWARE, BUT PERHAPS MORE SPECIFICALLY FAIL TO SUPPORT



         9  MMX.  THE EFFECT OF THIS WOULD BE SLOW OR NO ADOPTION OF



        10  IT BY THE PC MANUFACTURERS, AND THE RESULT OF THAT WOULD



        11  BE A FAILED CHIP INTRODUCTION FROM US, AND A BIG PROBLEM.



        12  Q.   THANK YOU.



        13           THE COURT:  WHAT WOULD HAVE BEEN AN ALTERNATIVE



        14  TO MMX?



        15           THE WITNESS:  WELL, OUR COMPETITORS--



        16           THE COURT:  HOW WOULD THEY NOT HAVE SUPPORTED IT?



        17           THE WITNESS:  WELL, THERE ARE TWO ANSWERS TO



        18  THAT.  IF THEY HAD FAILED TO SUPPORT MMX, THE LEAST ODIOUS



        19  OF THE RESULTS WOULD HAVE BEEN THAT THESE NEW CAPABILITIES



        20  THAT MMX BROUGHT IN SUPPORT OF MULTIMEDIA WOULD NOT BE



        21  DELIVERED TO THE END USER, AND SO PC'S WOULDN'T BE AS



        22  ATTRACTIVE TO THE END USERS, AND THAT PROCESSOR PROBABLY



        23  WOULDN'T HAVE CAUSED PEOPLE TO GO BUY NEW COMPUTERS.



        24           THE COURT:  MAYBE I DIDN'T MAKE THAT CLEAR.  HOW



        25  WOULD THEY DISSUADE OEM'S FROM USING MMX?�

                                                           45



         1           THE WITNESS:  AT ANY GIVEN POINT IN TIME, INTEL



         2  SELLS MULTIPLE DIFFERENT MICROPROCESSORS.  AT THIS POINT,



         3  MMX IS A BRAND NEW TECHNOLOGY, AND SO THE PC MANUFACTURERS



         4  COULD HAVE CONTINUED BUYING THE OLD MICROPROCESSOR, OR



         5  THEY COULD HAVE BOUGHT A COMPETITOR'S MICROPROCESSOR FROM



         6  AMD OR CYREX OR SOME OTHER COMPANY THAT COMPETES WITH US.



         7  AND IF THEY HAD CHOSEN EITHER OF THOSE TWO ROUTES, IT



         8  WOULD HAVE SERIOUSLY UNDERMINED OUR CHIP EFFORTS.



         9  BY MR. BOIES:



        10  Q.   HOW MUCH MONEY DID INTEL HAVE INVESTED IN MMX?



        11  A.   IT WOULD ONLY BE AN ESTIMATE, BUT $500 MILLION WOULD



        12  PROBABLY BE ON THE LOW SIDE.



        13  Q.   OKAY.  LET ME GO BACK TO NSP, OR NATIVE SIGNAL



        14  PROCESSING, FOR A MINUTE.



        15           WHAT ADVANTAGES, IF ANY, DOES NSP HAVE TO



        16  CONSUMERS, OR WOULD NSP WOULD HAVE HAD FOR CONSUMERS?



        17  A.   THE INTENT OF NATIVE SIGNAL PROCESSING WAS TO TAKE



        18  THOSE REALTIME MEDIA STREAMS, THINGS THAT HAD TO HAPPEN



        19  VERY QUICKLY IN ORDER TO BE SEEN CORRECTLY, THINGS LIKE



        20  DIGITAL AUDIO AND DIGITAL VIDEO, AND STREAM THEM THROUGH



        21  THE OPERATING SYSTEM IN A WAY THAT THEY COULDN'T BE



        22  INTERRUPTED OR WOULD ONLY BE INTERRUPTED WHEN IT WAS OKAY



        23  TO INTERRUPT THEM.



        24           VIDEO IMAGES, FOR EXAMPLE, HAVE TO BE PUT UP



        25  EVERY 30TH OF A SECOND OR AT APPROXIMATELY EVEN INTERVALS�
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         1  OF A 30TH OR A 15TH OF A SECOND IN ORDER TO APPEAR TO BE



         2  SMOOTH SEAMLESS VIDEO.



         3           IF YOU PUT UP THREE OR FOUR VIDEO FRAMES AND THEN



         4  THE PROCESSOR GOES AND DOES SOMETHING ELSE FOR A SECOND,



         5  THEN YOU GET THIS "MAX HEADROOM" EFFECT, LIKE I SAID, WITH



         6  A JERKY VIDEO.



         7           THE SAME THING I DESCRIBED EARLIER IS TRUE WITH



         8  DIGITAL AUDIO.  YOU NEED TO FILL UP THE OUTPUT PORT WITH



         9  ENOUGH AUDIO TO PLAY FOR A FEW SECONDS, OR YOU GET THE



        10  KIND OF EFFECT OF A STATICKY RADIO BROADCAST WHERE THE



        11  AUDIO IS DISRUPTED, AND THERE ARE CLICKS AND DROPOUTS AND



        12  PARTS THAT YOU MISS.



        13           SO, THE MAIN POINT OF NSP AND ITS MAIN CAPABILITY



        14  WAS TO DELIVER AN AUDIO-VIDEO EXPERIENCE TO THE END USER



        15  THAT WAS AS GOOD AS A TELEVISION OR GOOD AS ANY OTHER KIND



        16  OF CONSUMER ELECTRONICS DEVICE, SOMETHING WHICH,



        17  UNFORTUNATELY, STILL ISN'T LARGELY TRUE ON PC'S TODAY.



        18  Q.   AND DO YOU HAVE A VIEW AS TO WHETHER OR NOT NATIVE



        19  SINGLE PROCESSING WOULD HAVE GIVEN CONSUMERS A BENEFIT IF



        20  IT HAD GOTTEN TO CONSUMERS?



        21  A.   OH, ABSOLUTELY.  I THINK THAT THE BENEFIT WOULD HAVE



        22  BEEN SIGNIFICANT AT THE OUTSET, BUT MORE IMPORTANTLY, NSP



        23  WOULD HAVE PROVIDED AN INTERFACE THAT WOULD HAVE ALLOWED A



        24  LOT MORE INNOVATION IN BOTH SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE THAT



        25  WOULD HAVE, I THINK, BROUGHT NEW MEDIA CAPABILITIES TO THE�
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         1  PC MORE QUICKLY OVER TIME.



         2  Q.   IN WHAT WAY WOULD NSP HAVE LED, IN YOUR VIEW, TO MORE



         3  INNOVATION, AND WHY?



         4  A.   THE HARDWARE VENDORS, WELL, BOTH AT THE TIME AND NOW,



         5  CONTINUE TO BE FRUSTRATED.  INDEPENDENT HARDWARE VENDORS



         6  NOW, NOT PC MAKERS, BUT THE PEOPLE WHO MAKE ADD-IN CARDS,



         7  WERE FRUSTRATED BECAUSE THEY HAD MORE IDEAS ABOUT NEW WAYS



         8  AND INTERESTING WAYS TO DO THINGS THAT WOULD HAVE BENEFIT



         9  FOR THE END USER THAN THEY WERE ABLE TO GET PUSHED UP



        10  THROUGH THE OPERATING SYSTEM LAYERS.



        11           THERE WAS A SPECIFIC HARDWARE GRAPHICS



        12  ACCELERATOR COMPANY WE DEALT WITH AT THE TIME.  I REMEMBER



        13  THEY HAD QUITE A DIFFERENT WAY THAN THE NORMAL WAY OF



        14  DOING 3-D, BUT IT WOULD BE A WAY THAT WOULD ALLOW YOU TO



        15  SORT OF PAN AND MOVE THROUGH 3-D LANDSCAPES,



        16  THREE-DIMENSIONAL LANDSCAPES, REALLY SEAMLESSLY, BUT



        17  BECAUSE THEY WERE DOING IT IN A DIFFERENT WAY THAN THE



        18  NORMAL WAY, UNLESS THEY HAD THAT ACCESS UP TO THE HIGHER



        19  LEVELS OF SOFTWARE, THEIR INNOVATION WOULDN'T DO THEM ANY



        20  GOOD IN THE MARKET.



        21  Q.   LET ME TURN TO THE SUBJECT OF NETSCAPE AND BROWSERS.



        22           WERE YOU EVER INVOLVED IN ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH



        23  INTEL AS TO WHAT BROWSER OR BROWSERS TO USE OR WHAT



        24  BROWSER OR BROWSERS TO SUPPORT?



        25  A.   WITH REGARD TO INTEL'S INTERNAL USE OF BROWSERS, MY�
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         1  LAB BROUGHT THE ORIGINAL INTERNET TECHNOLOGY INTO THE



         2  COMPANY AND BEGAN TO ENCOURAGE ITS INTERNAL USE, BUT--AND



         3  WE--WE USED NETSCAPE AS WELL AS SOME OTHER BROWSERS AT THE



         4  VERY BEGINNING.  WE ADOPTED NETSCAPE SORT OF AS OUR EARLY



         5  STANDARD, AND IT BECAME THE INTERNAL STANDARD ORIGINALLY



         6  AT INTEL, AS IT WAS WIDELY DEPLOYED WITHIN THE COMPANY.



         7           THE COURT:  WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY INTERNAL?



         8           THE WITNESS:  WELL, INTEL HAS MANY THOUSANDS OF



         9  EMPLOYEES, AND OUR INTERNAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY



        10  DEPARTMENT HAD PICKED A PARTICULAR BROWSER TO PROACTIVELY



        11  DISTRIBUTE TO THE EMPLOYEES TO USE INSIDE THE COMPANY.



        12           THE COURT:  FOR AN INTRANET?



        13           THE WITNESS:  FOR AN INTRANET, THAT'S RIGHT.



        14           I'M SORRY?  WHAT WAS THE SECOND HALF OF YOUR



        15  QUESTION?



        16  BY MR. BOIES:



        17  Q.   AND THE SECOND HALF DEALT WITH THE EXTENT TO WHICH



        18  MICROSOFT--OR INTEL, EXCUSE ME; I MEANT TO SAY INTEL--WAS



        19  GOING TO SUPPORT A PARTICULAR BROWSER OR BROWSERS.



        20  A.   INTEL WAS INTERESTED IN HAVING OUR TECHNOLOGY AS



        21  WIDELY DISPERSED AS POSSIBLE.  WE WERE INTERESTED IN



        22  SUPPORTING ANYTHING THAT WE FELT HAD OR WE FELT WOULD HAVE



        23  BROAD DISTRIBUTION IN THE INDUSTRY.  THAT MEANT IN 1995 WE



        24  WERE QUITE INTERESTED IN NETSCAPE.  THEIR BROWSER HAD MOST



        25  OF THE MARKET SHARE, AND WE APPROACHED NETSCAPE ABOUT�
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         1  THEIR SUPPORT FOR OUR MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES AND OTHER



         2  TECHNOLOGIES AS WELL, SECURITY AND SOME OTHER THINGS.



         3  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 289,



         4  WHICH IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE.  THIS IS A JUNE 9, 1996,



         5  INTERNAL MICROSOFT DOCUMENT AUTHORED BY MR. GATES



         6  PERSONALLY AND SENT TO MR. MARITZ, MR. STORK, MR. BRUMER,



         7  AND OTHERS.  AND IT IS ON THE SUBJECT OF A MEETING WITH



         8  ANDY GROVE ON JUNE 7TH, 1996, AND IT BEGINS, "I SPENT TWO



         9  AND A HALF HOURS WITH ANDY," WHICH IS A REFERENCE TO ANDY



        10  GROVE, "ON FRIDAY.  WE MET ONE ON ONE AND DISCUSSED A



        11  VARIETY OF IMPORTANT TOPICS."  NUMBER TEN, WHICH IS THE



        12  ONE I WANT TO ASK YOU ABOUT NOW, IS LABELED "BROWSER," AND



        13  MR. GATES WRITES THAT HE THANKED ANDY, QUOTE, "FOR PUSHING



        14  HIS WEB PEOPLE IN OUR DIRECTION.  I SAID IT WAS IMPORTANT



        15  TO US THAT THEY NOT," AND THAT'S CAPITAL N, CAPITAL O,



        16  CAPITAL T, THE WAY MR. GATES WRITES IT HERE, "EVER



        17  PUBLICLY SAY THEY ARE STANDARDIZING ON NETSCAPE BROWSERS."



        18           DO YOU KNOW WHAT MR. GATES IS REFERRING TO THERE?



        19           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  CALLS FOR



        20  HEARSAY.



        21           THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



        22           THE WITNESS:  IT'S MY INFERENCE, FAIRLY CLEAR



        23  INFERENCE, THAT HE'S THANKING ANDY FOR PUSHING OUR



        24  INTERNAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY GROUP WHO IS RESPONSIBLE



        25  FOR THE INTERNAL WEB AND THE ONLY BODY AT INTEL WHO COULD�
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         1  STANDARDIZE ON ANYTHING INSIDE THE COMPANY, THAT HE THANKS



         2  THEM FOR PUSHING IT IN THAT--TOWARD IE.



         3  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR THAT INFERENCE?



         4  A.   WELL, AS I SAID, THEY'RE THE ONLY GROUP THAT HAS THE



         5  RESPONSIBILITY FOR STANDARDIZING ON WEB BROWSERS INSIDE



         6  THE COMPANY, AND WE WOULD--IT WOULD NEVER BE--WE WOULD



         7  NEVER BE IN A POSITION TO MAKE ANY COMMENT ABOUT



         8  STANDARDIZING SOMETHING OUTSIDE.  IT WOULDN'T MAKE ANY



         9  SENSE FOR US--WELL, IT'S NOT LOGICAL.



        10  Q.   DO YOU STILL HAVE DOCUMENT 275 IN FRONT OF YOU,



        11  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 275?



        12  A.   YES, I DO.



        13           THE COURT:  THOSE ARE YOUR HANDWRITTEN NOTES?



        14           THE WITNESS:  YES.



        15  BY MR. BOIES:



        16  Q.   THESE ARE YOUR HANDWRITTEN NOTES.



        17           NOW, DO YOU RECALL ANY DISCUSSION AT THIS MEETING



        18  ABOUT BROWSERS?  THIS IS IN MAY OF 1995.



        19  A.   NO, I DO NOT.  I COULD PERHAPS LOOK THROUGH THIS



        20  DOCUMENT AND FAMILIARIZE MYSELF WITH IT, BUT OFF THE TOP



        21  OF MY HEAD, NO, I DON'T RECALL, PER SE, A DISCUSSION OF



        22  BROWSERS.



        23  Q.   WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME THAT YOU ARE AWARE OF



        24  MICROSOFT AND INTEL DISCUSSING THE ISSUE OF BROWSERS OR



        25  NETSCAPE?�
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         1  A.   I--AFTER THE--TO THE BEST OF MY RECOLLECTION, AFTER



         2  THE AUGUST 2ND MEETING, I WAS INSTRUCTED TO GO TO REDMOND



         3  AND HAVE--WE HAD AN ALL-DAY MEETING WITH MICROSOFT FOR



         4  MUTUAL DISCLOSURE OF OUR INTERNET STRATEGIES.  THERE MAY



         5  VERY WELL HAVE BEEN INFORMAL COMMUNICATION BEFORE THAT,



         6  BUT THAT WAS THE FIRST TIME THAT I HAVE A SPECIFIC



         7  RECOLLECTION--AND THAT WAS IN--SOMETIME IN THE FALL OF



         8  1995.  I WOULD SAY SEPTEMBER OR OCTOBER.  THAT WAS THE



         9  FIRST TIME THAT I HAVE A SPECIFIC RECOLLECTION OF TALKING



        10  TO MICROSOFT ABOUT THEIR BROWSER OR ABOUT BROWSERS IN



        11  GENERAL.



        12  Q.   AND I TAKE IT FROM YOUR ANSWER THAT YOU PERSONALLY



        13  ATTENDED MEETINGS IN REDMOND IN THE FALL OF 1995?



        14  A.   YES, I DID.



        15  Q.   WHO ELSE ATTENDED THOSE MEETINGS?



        16  A.   THE INTEL ATTENDEES WOULD HAVE INCLUDED ROB SULLIVAN,



        17  WHO WAS THE MICROSOFT ACCOUNT MANAGER AT INTEL, AND



        18  PROBABLY OTHER INTEL MICROSOFT LIAISON PEOPLE.  IT WOULD



        19  HAVE INCLUDED MIKE MERTZ, WHO WAS THE HEAD OF INTERNET



        20  PRODUCTS GROUP WHO WAS CLOSELY ALLIED WITH MY TEAM AT THE



        21  TIME.



        22           I CANNOT RECALL WHO ELSE WITH ANY CERTAINTY WHO



        23  ELSE FROM INTEL WOULD HAVE BEEN THERE.  I WAS THE PRIME



        24  PRESENTER, OR, IN FACT, THE ONLY PRESENTER ON INTERNET



        25  PRODUCTS.  THERE MAY HAVE BEEN SOME MICROPROCESSOR PEOPLE�
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         1  THERE.



         2           AND THERE WAS A WHOLE BUNCH OF PEOPLE FROM



         3  MICROSOFT.  MARSHALL BRUMER WAS THERE; A GUY NAMED JAY



         4  ALLARD, WHO WAS SIGNIFICANT IN THEIR INTERNET DEVELOPMENT



         5  AT THE TIME.  IT'S POSSIBLE THAT A WOMAN NAMED BARBARA FOX



         6  WAS THERE WHO WAS WORKING ON MICROSOFT SECURITY PROGRAM.



         7  I THINK CARL STORK CAME IN AT ONE POINT, ALTHOUGH I DON'T



         8  REMEMBER IF HE WAS THERE FOR THE WHOLE MEETING.



         9           THOSE ARE THE PEOPLE THAT I REMEMBER, AND I'M



        10  SURE THERE WERE OTHERS.



        11  Q.   WHAT WAS SAID BY MICROSOFT'S REPRESENTATIVES AT THIS



        12  FALL 1995 MEETING IN REDMOND CONCERNING BROWSERS?



        13  A.   THEY DESCRIBED TO US THEIR ROAD MAP, THE TIMES AT



        14  WHICH VARIOUS BROWSERS WOULD BECOME AVAILABLE, THAT THEY



        15  WOULD BE RELEASING NEW CAPABILITIES TO THE MARKETPLACE,



        16  AND THE BASIC--THE ADDITIONAL CAPABILITIES OF THOSE



        17  VARIOUS BROWSERS.  THAT WAS THE IMPORT OF THE BROWSER



        18  DISCUSSION.



        19  Q.   WHEN, IF EVER, DID YOU HAVE--DID YOU PERSONALLY



        20  PARTICIPATE IN ANOTHER MEETING WITH MICROSOFT PEOPLE THAT



        21  INVOLVED BROWSERS OR NETSCAPE?



        22  A.   THERE WERE (SIC) A SERIES OF MEETINGS THROUGHOUT THE



        23  FALL OF THAT YEAR WHERE WE WERE ATTEMPTING TO FIND SOME



        24  BASIS FOR COOPERATION AROUND THE INTERNET.  THE ONLY ONE



        25  THAT I HAVE A SPECIFIC MEMORY OF THE DATE IS A MEETING AT�
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         1  INTEL'S FACILITY IN OREGON ON, I BELIEVE IT WAS, NOVEMBER



         2  7TH, BUT THERE WERE NUMEROUS OTHER MEETINGS THROUGHOUT THE



         3  FALL AND WINTER OF 1995.  NUMEROUS.  THERE WERE A FEW



         4  OTHER MEETINGS THROUGHOUT THE FALL AND WINTER OF 1995.  I



         5  DON'T REMEMBER EACH AND EVERY ONE OF THEM.



         6  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU ABOUT THE NOVEMBER 7TH, 1995, OREGON



         7  MEETING.



         8           FIRST, IS THERE ANY REASON THAT THAT MEETING, IN



         9  PARTICULAR, STANDS OUT IN YOUR MIND?



        10  A.   WELL, AT THAT PARTICULAR MEETING WHERE PAUL MARITZ



        11  WAS IN ATTENDANCE, WE HAD A VERY FRANK DISCUSSION ABOUT



        12  THE INTERNET, ABOUT MICROSOFT'S STRATEGY, AND THEIR



        13  STRATEGY, IN PARTICULAR, TOWARD NETSCAPE AND SOME OTHER



        14  COMPETITION.  AND PAUL AND SOME OF THE OTHER ATTENDEES



        15  MADE SOME FAIRLY COLORFUL STATEMENTS THAT STICK OUT IN MY



        16  MEMORY.



        17  Q.   WHAT DID MR. MARITZ SAY THAT STANDS OUT IN YOUR



        18  MEMORY?



        19  A.   WELL, IT WAS A LONG MEETING.  THERE WERE TWO PHRASES



        20  THAT ARE EASY TO REMEMBER.  ONE WAS THAT IT WAS



        21  MICROSOFT'S PLAN TO CUT OFF NETSCAPE'S AIR SUPPLY, KEEP



        22  THEM BY--BY GIVING AWAY FREE BROWSERS, MICROSOFT WAS GOING



        23  TO KEEP NETSCAPE FROM GETTING OFF THE GROUND.



        24           AND THE OTHER PHRASE, CUT OFF AIR SUPPLY IS ONE



        25  PHRASE THAT REALLY STICKS OUT CLEARLY IN MY MEMORY, AND�
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         1  THE OTHER PHRASE THAT STICKS OUT CLEARLY IN MY MEMORY WAS



         2  THE RATHER--WELL, I WON'T CHARACTERIZE IT, BUT THE



         3  DESCRIPTION OF MICROSOFT'S STRATEGY AS "EMBRACE, EXTEND,



         4  EXTINGUISH."  IT WAS KIND OF A PLAY ON THEIR PUBLIC



         5  STRATEGY OF LOVE AND EMBRACE AND EXTEND, THE NOTION THAT



         6  THEY WOULD EMBRACE INTERNET STANDARDS, EXTEND THEM,



         7  PRESUMABLY, IN INCOMPATIBLE WAYS THAT OTHERS COULDN'T



         8  FOLLOW, AND THEREBY EXTINGUISH THE COMPETITION.



         9  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU FIRST ABOUT THE CUTOFF THEIR AIR



        10  SUPPLY REFERENCE.  AND I THINK IT IS OBVIOUS, BUT I WANT



        11  IT TO BE CLEAR FOR THE RECORD.



        12           WAS THERE A PARTICULAR COMPANY WHOSE AIR SUPPLY



        13  MR. MARITZ WAS SAYING MICROSOFT INTENDED TO CUT OFF?



        14  A.   NETSCAPE.



        15  Q.   AND IN AS MUCH DETAIL AS YOU CAN RECALL, WHAT WERE



        16  THE WAYS IN WHICH MICROSOFT SAID IT INTENDED TO CUT OFF



        17  NETSCAPE'S AIR SUPPLY?



        18  A.   THAT BRINGS TO MY MIND, ACTUALLY, A THIRD QUOTE WHICH



        19  STICKS OUT IN MY MIND, WHICH IS, "WE ARE GOING TO FIGHT



        20  THIS WITH BOTH ARMS," THE OS ARM AND THE APPLICATIONS ARM.



        21           THE STRATEGY THERE WAS, FIRST OF ALL, TO GIVE THE



        22  BROWSER AWAY FROM FREE, KEEP NETSCAPE FROM GETTING ANY



        23  REVENUE FROM IT, AND THAT WAS THEIR SPECIFIC CUT OFF OF



        24  AIR SUPPLY.  IN OTHER WORDS, DON'T ALLOW THEM TO HAVE ANY



        25  REVENUE TO CONTINUE PAYING THEIR ENGINEERS TO BUILD NEW�
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         1  PRODUCTS.



         2           THE SECOND THING WAS, "WE ARE GOING TO FIGHT WITH



         3  OS AND APPS ARM," WHICH MEANT THAT THEY WERE GOING TO



         4  CREATE SOME VARIOUS LEVELS OF DEPENDENCIES BETWEEN THE



         5  OPERATING SYSTEM AND THE BROWSER THAT WOULD DIFFERENTIALLY



         6  ADVANTAGE THEIR BROWSER.



         7           AND THE THIRD COMMENT "EMBRACE, EXTEND,



         8  EXTINGUISH" WAS THAT THEY WERE GOING TO THEN TAKE THE



         9  INTERNET STANDARDS, HTML AND OTHER--HTML WAS THE LINGUA



        10  FRANCA FOR INTERNET DOCUMENTS.  THEY WERE GOING TO TAKE



        11  THAT STANDARD AND EXTEND IT TO THE POINT WHERE IT WAS



        12  INCOMPATIBLE WITH THE NETSCAPE BROWSER AND ENCOURAGE



        13  PEOPLE TO DEVELOP TO THEIR VERSION OF HTML SO THAT PAGES



        14  COULDN'T BE READ WITH NETSCAPE'S BROWSER.



        15           THOSE WERE, I WOULD SAY, THE THREE PRIMARY LEGS



        16  OF THE STRATEGY THERE.



        17           THE COURT:  WOULD THIS BE AN APPROPRIATE TIME FOR



        18  A MID-AFTERNOON RECESS?



        19           MR. BOIES:  IT WOULD, YOUR HONOR.



        20           THE COURT:  TEN MINUTES.



        21           (BRIEF RECESS.)



        22           THE COURT:  YOU REMEMBER WE ARE ADJOURNING AT



        23  4:00?



        24           MR. BOIES:  YES, I DO.



        25           THE COURT:  SO, WHEN YOU REACH A CONVENIENT�
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         1  BREAKING POINT...



         2           MR. BOIES:  I WILL, YOUR HONOR.



         3  BY MR. BOIES:



         4  Q.   MR. MCGEADY, BEFORE THE BREAK WE WERE TALKING ABOUT



         5  NETSCAPE.



         6           DID REPRESENTATIVES OF MICROSOFT ATTEMPT TO



         7  CONVINCE INTEL THAT IT WAS NOT IN INTEL'S INTEREST TO WORK



         8  WITH NETSCAPE?



         9  A.   YES, THEY DID.



        10  Q.   WHAT DID THEY SAY TO TRY TO CONVINCE INTEL NOT TO



        11  WORK WITH NETSCAPE?



        12  A.   MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT PAUL MARITZ DESCRIBED



        13  NETSCAPE AS A COMMON ENEMY, WHICH IS TO SAY AN ENEMY OF



        14  BOTH INTEL AND OF MICROSOFT.  THEY FELT THAT NETSCAPE'S



        15  CROSS-PLATFORM APPROACH WAS THE BASIS FOR THAT, THAT THEY



        16  WOULD SOMEHOW DIFFERENTIALLY SUPPORT OTHER PLATFORMS.  AND



        17  I BELIEVE THAT THEY SAID OR IMPLIED THAT THE INTERNET, IN



        18  GENERAL, WAS THE CROSS-PLATFORM THREAT PRESUMABLY TO BOTH



        19  MICROSOFT AND INTEL.



        20  Q.   CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT YOU MEAN BY CROSS-PLATFORM



        21  THREAT.



        22  A.   ALL OF THE NETSCAPE SOFTWARE RUNS ON APPLE,



        23  MACINTOSH'S, UNIX'S MACHINES WORK STATIONS AS WELL AS ON



        24  THE MORE COMMON INTEL PERSONAL COMPUTER WITH MICROSOFT



        25  WINDOWS.�
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         1  Q.   WERE YOU EVER PRESENT WHEN ANYONE FROM MICROSOFT



         2  SOUGHT TO DISCOURAGE INTEL FROM WORKING WITH OR TAKING



         3  ADVANTAGE OF NETSCAPE'S API SET?



         4  A.   YES.  THAT WAS PART OF THE GENERAL DISCOURAGEMENT



         5  FROM--THAT MICROSOFT GAVE US FROM WORKING WITH NETSCAPE.



         6  THEY SPECIFICALLY DIDN'T WANT NETSCAPE API'S TO BECOME



         7  ESTABLISHED IN THE INDUSTRY, OR PLUG-INS AS THE NAME OF



         8  THE APPLICATION MODULES THAT THEY DIDN'T WANT TO GET



         9  ESTABLISHED.



        10  Q.   AND BASED ON THE CONVERSATIONS OR DISCUSSIONS WITH



        11  MICROSOFT REPRESENTATIVES, DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING



        12  AS TO WHY MICROSOFT DID NOT WANT THE NETSCAPE API'S TO GET



        13  ESTABLISHED?



        14  A.   I BELIEVE THAT MICROSOFT VIEWED THE NETSCAPE API'S AS



        15  COMPETITIVE TO THE WINDOWS API'S.  THEY WERE CONCERNED



        16  THAT SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS MIGHT BEGIN TO DEVELOP PLUG-INS



        17  FOR THE NETSCAPE BROWSER IN LIEU OF DEVELOPING



        18  APPLICATIONS THAT WOULD BE INTIMATELY TIED WITH MICROSOFT



        19  WINDOWS.



        20  Q.   AND WHAT WOULD BE THE DISADVANTAGE TO MICROSOFT, IF



        21  ANY, OF THAT?



        22  A.   WELL, MICROSOFT YIELDS SIGNIFICANT POWER OVER THE



        23  SOFTWARE VENDORS BECAUSE IT CONTROLS THE API'S.  IT



        24  CONTROLS THE VERY MEANS BY WHICH THE APPLICATIONS ARE



        25  ALLOWED TO RUN.�
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         1           IF THOSE APPLICATIONS WERE, INSTEAD--IF THE



         2  PERHAPS OF APPLICATIONS OR THE SIGNIFICANT MINORITY OF



         3  THEM BEGAN TO RUN IN CONNECTION WITH THE NETSCAPE



         4  INTERFACES, THEN MICROSOFT WOULD NO LONGER CONTROL THE



         5  RATE AT WHICH NEW FEATURES WERE BROUGHT INTO THE



         6  MARKETPLACE.  THEY WOULDN'T HAVE AS MUCH INFLUENCE OVER



         7  THE SOFTWARE VENDORS.  THEY WERE BASICALLY CONCERNED THAT



         8  THINGS WOULD GET OUT OF THEIR CONTROL.



         9  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 279,



        10  WHICH WE HAVE LOOKED AT BEFORE, BUT I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR



        11  ATTENTION TO A PORTION OF THAT EXHIBIT THAT I DON'T THINK



        12  WE HAVE EVEN LOOKED AT.  THIS IS THE MEMORANDUM BY



        13  MR. WHITTIER CONCERNING THE MICROSOFT MEETING OF AUGUST 2,



        14  1995, THAT WE HAVE TALKED ABOUT.  AND I HAVE ASKED YOU



        15  ABOUT PORTIONS ON PAGES ONE AND THREE, AND I NOW WANT TO



        16  GO TO PAGE TWO, AND IN PARTICULAR, TO THE BOTTOM OF PAGE



        17  TWO, IF WE COULD BLOW UP THE BOTTOM THREE PARAGRAPHS.



        18           NOW, THIS IS A STATEMENT OF ISSUES.  THE FIRST



        19  ISSUE DEALS WITH THE CLIENT SIDE IN JAVA, AND I WANT TO



        20  COME BACK TO THAT LATER, BUT THE PORTION I WANT TO ASK YOU



        21  ABOUT NOW IS THE THIRD ISSUE WHERE IT SAYS BG.  AND FOR



        22  THE RECORD, ALTHOUGH I THINK IT'S CLEAR, WHO IS THAT, SIR?



        23  A.   IT'S BILL GATES.



        24  Q.   AND AGAIN JUST FOR THE RECORD, ALTHOUGH I THINK YOU



        25  ALREADY SAID IT, YOU WERE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING�
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         1  PERSONALLY?



         2  A.   YES, I WAS.



         3  Q.   AND THIS MEMORANDUM ATTRIBUTES TO MR. GATES THE



         4  STATEMENT THAT "ON THE 30/70 USE OF THIRD-PARTY



         5  TECHNOLOGIES, INTEL USING NETSCAPE IN A WINDOWS



         6  ENVIRONMENT IS NOT A PROBLEM, PROVIDED WE DO NOT SET UP



         7  THE POSITIVE FEEDBACK LOOP FOR NETSCAPE THAT ALLOWS IT TO



         8  GROW TO DE FACTO STANDARD."



         9           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        10  A.   YES, I DO.



        11  Q.   FIRST, CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THE REFERENCE IS HERE TO



        12  THE 30/70 USE OF THIRD-PARTY TECHNOLOGIES.



        13  A.   BILL SORT OF SAID IT WAS OKAY IF WE MADE 30 PERCENT



        14  OF OUR EFFORT TO OTHER THIRD-PARTY TECHNOLOGIES AS LONG AS



        15  WE PUT 70 PERCENT OF OUR EFFORT TO WORKING WITH MICROSOFT.



        16  AND SO WHAT HE'S SAYING THERE IS THAT SORT OF VIS-A-VIS



        17  OUR--YOU KNOW, THAT 30 PERCENT OF OUR EFFORT WHICH HE



        18  WOULD DEIGN TO LET US DIRECT TO OTHERS, THAT IT WOULD BE



        19  OKAY IF WE WERE JUST USERS OF NETSCAPE BUT HE DIDN'T WANT



        20  US TO--I GUESS THAT'S THE END OF THE ANSWER TO YOUR



        21  QUESTION.



        22  Q.   NOW, GOING ON--I GUESS I OUGHT TO BEGIN BY ASKING, IS



        23  THIS STATEMENT BY MR. WHITTIER IN THIS MEMORANDUM AN



        24  ACCURATE REFERENCE TO WHAT ACTUALLY WAS SAID BY MR. GATES



        25  AT THIS MEETING?�
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         1  A.   YES, IT'S CONSISTENT WITH MY MEMORY OF THAT MEETING.



         2  Q.   NOW, MR. GATES GOES ON TO SAY THAT THERE WOULD BE A



         3  PROBLEM IF INTEL WERE TO SET UP A POSITIVE FEEDBACK LOOP



         4  FOR NETSCAPE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         5  A.   YES, I DO.



         6  Q.   FIRST, DID MR. GATES SAY THAT AT THIS MEETING?



         7  A.   YES, HE DID.



         8  Q.   AND DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AT THE MEETING AS



         9  TO WHAT MR. GATES MEANT BY THAT?



        10  A.   IT WAS ALONG THE LINES OF WHAT I DESCRIBED EARLIER.



        11  IF YOU BEGIN TO GET A FEW LEADING-EDGE APPLICATION



        12  DEVELOPERS THAT ARE DEVELOPING FOR THE NETSCAPE



        13  ENVIRONMENT, THEN THAT MAKES THAT ENVIRONMENT THAT MUCH



        14  MORE ATTRACTIVE BOTH FOR END USERS AND FOR OTHER



        15  APPLICATIONS DEVELOPERS.  AND SO MORE APPLICATIONS



        16  DEVELOPERS COME TO UP WHICH BRINGS MORE USERS TO IT AND



        17  MORE APPLICATION DEVELOPERS, THAT'S THE POSITIVE FEEDBACK



        18  LOOP.  THAT'S WHAT HE WANTED TO PREVENT HAPPENING, THAT



        19  KIND OF A FEEDBACK LOOP WHICH EVERYONE SEEKS IN THIS



        20  INDUSTRY.



        21  Q.   DID MICROSOFT REPRESENTATIVES, IN MEETINGS THAT YOU



        22  ATTENDED, INDICATE THAT THEY CONSIDERED NETSCAPE TO BE A



        23  COMPETITIVE THREAT TO MICROSOFT?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   DID THEY EXPLAIN IN WHAT WAY?�

                                                           61



         1  A.   THEY, IN A NUMBER OF OCCASIONS AND IN DIFFERENT WAYS,



         2  WOULD IDENTIFY THAT NETSCAPE WAS COMPETING IN THEIR



         3  NOMENCLATURE PLATFORM BY WHICH THEY MEANT A COMPETITOR FOR



         4  THE HEARTS AND MINDS OF INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS, A



         5  COMPETITIVE PLATFORM FOR THESE SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS TO



         6  TARGET THEIR APPLICATIONS TO.



         7  Q.   AND IF INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS TARGETED THEIR



         8  APPLICATIONS TO THE BROWSER, HOW WOULD THAT ADVERSELY



         9  EFFECT, IF AT ALL, MICROSOFT'S POWER OR CONTROL?



        10  A.   IF INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS BEGAN TO WRITE



        11  APPLICATIONS OR PLUG-INS THAT WORKED DIRECTLY WITH THE



        12  BROWSER, THEN, FIRST OF ALL, THEY MAY NOT--THEY MAY NO



        13  LONGER WRITE THEM TO WORK DIRECTLY WITH WINDOWS, BUT MORE



        14  IMPORTANTLY, THEN NETSCAPE BEGINS TO BE THE ONE WHO IS



        15  SETTING--WHO IS DEFINING THOSE APPLICATION PROGRAMMING



        16  INTERFACES WE DISCUSSED EARLIER, AND NETSCAPE THEN IS MUCH



        17  MORE IN CONTROL OF THE RATE OF INNOVATION AND THE KINDS OF



        18  INNOVATIONS THAT HAPPEN FOR THOSE APPLICATIONS, AND



        19  MICROSOFT IS, CORRESPONDINGLY, LESS IN CONTROL.



        20  Q.   BASED ON YOUR EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY, WHAT



        21  EFFECT, IF ANY, IS THERE ON CONSUMERS DEPENDING ON WHETHER



        22  MICROSOFT'S CONTROL, AS YOU REFER TO IT, IS INCREASED OR



        23  DECREASED?



        24  A.   IT'S BEEN MY EXPERIENCE THAT THE MORE COMPETITIVE AND



        25  DIVERSE A SOFTWARE ENVIRONMENT--APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT�
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         1  ENVIRONMENT IS, THE MORE INNOVATION OCCURS AND THE MORE



         2  DIFFERENT OPTIONS ARE PRESENTED TO CONSUMERS.



         3           CORRESPONDINGLY, AS THE SOFTWARE ENVIRONMENT HAS



         4  BECOME MORE OF A MONOCULTURE AROUND MICROSOFT, THE RATE OF



         5  INNOVATION APPEARS TO BE SLOWING, AND THE NUMBER OF



         6  DIFFERENT AND VARIED OPTIONS PRESENTED TO THE CONSUMER IS



         7  DIMINISHING.



         8  Q.   TO THE EXTENT THAT NETSCAPE WERE TO SUCCEED IN



         9  BECOMING AN ALTERNATIVE SET OF API'S TO WHICH A LOT OF



        10  PROGRAMMERS WROTE, WHAT ADVANTAGES, IF ANY, WOULD THAT



        11  HAVE FOR CONSUMERS?



        12           MR. HOLLEY:  OBJECTION.  LACK OF FOUNDATION.



        13  CALLS FOR SPECULATION.



        14           THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



        15           THE WITNESS:  WOULD YOU RE-ASK THE QUESTION,



        16  PLEASE?



        17  BY MR. BOIES:



        18  Q.   YES.



        19           BASED ON YOUR EXPERIENCE AND WORK IN THE SOFTWARE



        20  INDUSTRY OVER THE LAST TWO DECADES, WHAT EFFECT, IF ANY,



        21  WOULD THERE BE ON CONSUMER INTERESTS IF NETSCAPE SUCCEEDED



        22  IN BECOMING A VEHICLE TO WHICH INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE



        23  DEVELOPERS COULD WRITE A LOT OF PROGRAMS?



        24  A.   I FEEL, AND INTEL FELT THEN AND STILL, THAT A MORE



        25  COMPETITIVE NETSCAPE WOULD INCREASE THE RATE OF�
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         1  INNOVATION.  IT WOULD BRING NEW CAPABILITIES VERY RAPIDLY



         2  TO THE INTERNET, IN GENERAL, AND TO THE PC PLATFORM,



         3  THINGS LIKE THE ABILITY TO SECURE ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS,



         4  DIFFERENT KINDS OF MEDIA TYPES, THREE-DIMENSIONAL



         5  GRAPHICS, ALL OF THIS SINGING AND DANCING MULTIMEDIA



         6  TECHNOLOGY, VIDEOCONFERENCING APPLICATIONS.



         7           THAT WHOLE PANOPLY OF THINGS COULD BE BROUGHT TO



         8  BEAR IF NETSCAPE WAS--IF NETSCAPE MANAGED TO GET INTO A



         9  POSITION WHERE THEY WERE A CREDIBLE THREAT TO MICROSOFT.



        10  THAT WOULD NOT ONLY DIRECTLY BRING BENEFIT TO THE



        11  MARKETPLACE, BUT IT WOULD GOAD MICROSOFT INTO INCREASED



        12  COMPETITION AND BRINGING OTHER SOFTWARE VENDORS AS WELL TO



        13  BRING THINGS TO THE MARKET MORE QUICKLY.  THE CONSUMERS



        14  WOULD HAVE MORE CHOICE, AND PRESUMABLY, THOSE APPLICATIONS



        15  WHICH SURVIVED THE CONSUMER CHOICE WOULD ULTIMATELY



        16  PROVIDE GREAT BENEFIT.



        17  Q.   A COUPLE OF ANSWERS AGO YOU TALKED ABOUT PLATFORMS.



        18           WAS THERE ANYTHING THAT INTEL WAS DOING, ITSELF,



        19  THAT MICROSOFT INDICATED TO INTEL THAT MICROSOFT BELIEVED



        20  WAS A PLATFORM THREAT TO MICROSOFT?



        21  A.   I SHOULD PROBABLY INTERJECT HERE THAT INTEL USED THE



        22  TERM "PLATFORM" QUITE DIFFERENTLY FROM MICROSOFT, AND IT



        23  IS USED DIFFERENTLY MANY TIMES.  WE USUALLY REFER TO THE



        24  HARDWARE PLATFORM AS JUST THE PC ITSELF, THE PHYSICAL



        25  HARDWARE.  WE SOMETIMES, AND CERTAINLY MICROSOFT REFERS TO�
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         1  THE WINDOWS PLATFORM AS THAT SET OF APPLICATION



         2  PROGRAMMING INTERFACES ABOVE THAT, AND SOME PEOPLE HAVE



         3  REFERRED TO THE NETSCAPE BROWSER AS A PLATFORM, OR TO THE



         4  BROWSER AND BROWSERS, IN GENERAL, AS PLATFORMS.



         5           SO, MICROSOFT HAD COME BACK TO INTEL--AT ANY TIME



         6  WHEN WE STARTED TO EXTEND OUR WORK ABOVE THE HARDWARE



         7  PLATFORM INTO THOSE AREAS WE DISCUSSED EARLIER LIKE DEVICE



         8  DRIVER INTERFACES AND OTHER THINGS, THAT THAT MIGHT



         9  REPRESENT A CHANGE TO THE PLATFORM THAT MICROSOFT WOULDN'T



        10  SUPPORT.



        11           I'M NOT SURE IF THAT ANSWERS YOUR QUESTION.



        12  Q.   I THINK IT DOES.



        13           LET ME TURN TO THE SUBJECT OF JAVA, WHICH IS



        14  SOMETHING THAT YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH, ARE YOU NOT, SIR?



        15  A.   YES, I AM.



        16  Q.   AND COULD YOU BEGIN BY TELLING THE COURT, FROM YOUR



        17  PERSPECTIVE, WHAT THE ADVANTAGES, IF ANY, OF JAVA ARE OR



        18  WERE TO CONSUMERS.



        19  A.   THE BIGGEST ADVANTAGE OF JAVA TO THE CONSUMER WAS



        20  THAT IT ALLOWED A COMPLEX OR COMPARATIVELY COMPLEX PIECE



        21  OF SOFTWARE TO BE TRANSPARENTLY DOWNLOADED TO THE



        22  CONSUMERS' MACHINE, EXECUTED--INSTALLED, ESSENTIALLY,



        23  EXECUTED AND RUN, PRESENTED ITS OUTPUT OR INTERACTIVITY



        24  AND THEN DISAPPEAR WITHOUT THE USER EVER HAVING TO LOAD A



        25  CD OR RUN A PROGRAM OR DO ANYTHING OTHER THAN GO TO A WEB�
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         1  SITE.  SO, JAVA ALLOWED PEOPLE TO RUN--ALLOWED CONSUMERS



         2  TO RUN COMPLEX PROGRAMS INSIDE THEIR BROWSERS ON THEIR



         3  DESKTOPS THAT THEY HADN'T PRE-ARRANGED TO PURCHASE OR GET



         4  IN SOME OTHER WAY.



         5  Q.   NOW, DID JAVA OFFER ADVANTAGES TO INTEL?



         6  A.   I WAS AND AM OF THE OPINION THAT JAVA WOULD BE OF



         7  ADVANTAGE TO INTEL BECAUSE, FOR ONE THING AS AN



         8  INTERPRETIVE LANGUAGE, IT'S SOMEWHAT SLOWER IN ITS NORMAL



         9  OPERATION THAN PROGRAMS THAT WERE WRITTEN TO RUN DIRECTLY



        10  ON THE HARDWARE.  ALTHOUGH IT MAY SAME PARADOXICAL, IF



        11  SOMETHING IS SLOWER, IT USES MORE CPU POWER, MORE



        12  MICROPROCESSOR POWER, AND THAT REQUIRES, FOR PEOPLE TO



        13  HAVE IT RUN FAST ENOUGH, TO BUY MORE EXPENSIVE AND



        14  POWERFUL MICROPROCESSOR.  THAT'S GOOD FOR US.



        15           THE SECOND REASON WAS THAT JAVA APPEARED TO BE A



        16  VEHICLE BY WHICH THESE MORE COMPLICATED PROGRAMS COULD BE



        17  DOWNLOADED TO THE USER VERY EASILY AND GIVE THEM, AGAIN,



        18  MORE OF THESE MULTIMEDIA CAPABILITIES THAT WE HADN'T SEEN



        19  IN WEB PAGES BEFORE.



        20           AT THE TIME IN 1995, WEB PAGES WERE TEXT, A FEW



        21  PICTURES, VERY DULL, VERY STATIC, THEY DIDN'T MOVE, THEY



        22  DIDN'T INTERACT, THEY DIDN'T PLAY MUSIC, THEY DIDN'T DO



        23  ANYTHING.  THEY WERE WHAT WE CALLED BROCHUREWARE.  THEY



        24  WERE LIKE ONLINE BROCHURES.  WE WANTED THOSE WEB PAGES TO,



        25  YOU KNOW, REALLY TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THE CAPABILITIES WE�
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         1  SPENT SO MANY YEARS PUTTING IN THE PC FOR SOUND, DIGITAL



         2  VIDEO, 3-D GRAPHICS, ALL THAT STUFF I TALKED ABOUT BEFORE.



         3  NOW IT BECAME CLEAR THE WEB WAS THE BIG THING, AND WE



         4  WANTED THOSE WEB PAGES TO BE ABLE TO HAVE ALL THESE COOL



         5  MULTIMEDIA DATA TYPES IN THEM.



         6           AND JAVA LOOKED LIKE A VEHICLE, POSSIBLY ONE OF



         7  THE BEST VEHICLES TO GET THAT TO HAPPEN BECAUSE IT



         8  WAS--AGAIN, IT WAS YET ANOTHER PIECE OF--COMPETITIVE PIECE



         9  OF SOFTWARE IN THE MARKETPLACE THAT WOULD LET THE



        10  CONSUMERS--LET SOMEONE ELSE REACH INTO THE PC AND RUN SOME



        11  SOFTWARE THERE, AND THAT SEEMED TO US TO BE A BIG



        12  ADVANTAGE.



        13  Q.   WHAT EFFECT, IF ANY, WOULD JAVA HAVE ON MICROSOFT?



        14  A.   ARE YOU ASKING FOR MY OPINION ABOUT THAT?



        15  Q.   BASED ON YOUR EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY.



        16  A.   JAVA COULD HAVE TRULY BEEN, IN A WAY THAT WAS MUCH



        17  MORE SIGNIFICANT THAN NETSCAPE'S BROWSER, A COMPETING



        18  PLATFORM.  WHEREAS NETSCAPE'S BROWSER WAS AN APPLICATION



        19  ITSELF THAT HAD A LIMITED AMOUNT OF ABILITY TO CHANGE



        20  ITSELF, JAVA WAS A TRUE PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE AND



        21  ENVIRONMENT THAT WOULD HAVE ALLOWED VIRTUALLY ANYONE TO



        22  WRITE AN APPLICATION.



        23           FURTHERMORE, IT WAS MUCH SIMPLER TO WRITE A JAVA



        24  APPLICATION THAN TO WRITE A NETSCAPE BROWSER PLUG-IN.  IT



        25  WAS SIMPLY EASIER FOR A MUCH WIDER VARIETY OF SKILL LEVELS�
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         1  OF A DEVELOPER TO DEVELOP THOSE.  AND THIRDLY, AS I



         2  DESCRIBED ALREADY, IT WAS JUST EASIER TO INSTALL.  THE



         3  ENVIRONMENT WAS CLEAR THE END USER DIDN'T HAVE TO DO SO



         4  MUCH.



         5           SO, BECAUSE OF THOSE ADVANTAGES, THERE EXISTED



         6  THE POSSIBILITY THAT CONSUMERS--EXCUSE ME--THAT DEVELOPERS



         7  WOULD, IN SIGNIFICANT NUMBERS, STOP DEVELOPING DIRECTLY



         8  FOR THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM AND START DEVELOPING FOR



         9  THIS JAVA ENVIRONMENT.  THAT WAS THE PERCEIVED THREAT THAT



        10  MICROSOFT--IT WAS THE THREAT THAT MICROSOFT PERCEIVED.  I



        11  THINK THEY PROBABLY PERCEIVED IT AS MORE OF A THREAT THAN



        12  I BELIEVED IT TO BE IN TERMS OF ITS TIMING, BUT



        13  NEVERTHELESS, THAT WAS THE NATURE OF THE THREAT.



        14  Q.   NOW, LET ME GO TO THE PORTION OF GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT



        15  279 THAT I SAID I WOULD COME BACK TO, AND THAT IS THE VERY



        16  FIRST POINT AFTER THE HEADING "ISSUES" HERE ON THE SECOND



        17  PAGE, WHERE IT SAYS, "MICROSOFT IS VERY SENSITIVE TO WHAT



        18  INTEL MIGHT DO ON THE CLIENT SIDE.  EXAMPLE, JAVA, A SHOW



        19  STOPPER."



        20           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        21  A.   YES, I DO.



        22  Q.   BASED ON YOUR ATTENDANCE AT THIS MEETING, WHAT WAS



        23  MICROSOFT SAYING THAT RELATES TO THIS?



        24  A.   IF WE STARTED SUPPORTING JAVA, THAT WOULD BE A,



        25  QUOTE, SHOW STOPPER IN THE RELATIONSHIP.  THAT WOULD BE�
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         1  ANOTHER ONE OF THESE THINGS THAT WOULD CAUSE THE SHOW TO



         2  STOP, MEANING THE COOPERATION, PRESUMABLY THE COOPERATION,



         3  BETWEEN INTEL AND MICROSOFT THAT WE NEEDED.



         4  Q.   AND AGAIN, WHY DID YOU NEED MICROSOFT'S COOPERATION?



         5  A.   IN SUPPORT OF OUR MICROPROCESSORS, BOTH THE MMX



         6  MICROPROCESSOR EXTENSIONS AS WELL AS THE P7 AND OTHER



         7  MICROPROCESSORS.



         8  Q.   AT THIS MEETING DID MICROSOFT EXPLAIN WHY JAVA WAS A



         9  SHOW STOPPER?



        10  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER HOW DEEP THAT DISCUSSION GOT BECAUSE



        11  AT THAT TIME WE HAD NOT ADMITTED TO MICROSOFT THAT WE WERE



        12  DOING ANYTHING IN JAVA, AND SO I DON'T RECALL THAT IT GOT



        13  TOO DEEP OTHER THAN THE DISCUSSION WHICH I JUST



        14  SYNOPSIZED.  I THINK THAT ESSENTIAL CONVERSATION THAT JAVA



        15  REPRESENTED A COMPETITIVE PLATFORM WAS PUT FORTH AT THAT



        16  TIME.



        17           GIVEN THAT WE WEREN'T ADMITTING TO DOING ANYTHING



        18  IN IT, I DOUBT THAT CONVERSATION WENT FURTHER.



        19  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 564



        20  THAT'S IN YOUR BOOK AND TELL ME WHETHER YOU CAN IDENTIFY



        21  THAT, SIR.



        22  A.   YES.  THESE ARE MY HANDWRITTEN NOTES FROM A MEETING



        23  BETWEEN MYSELF AND OTHER INTEL REPRESENTATIVES AND



        24  MICROSOFT FROM NOVEMBER 9TH, 1995.



        25  Q.   NOW, LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT PAGE FOUR OF THESE�
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         1  NOTES, AND PARTICULARLY THE LAST THREE LINES WHERE--WHY



         2  DON'T YOU, IF YOU WOULD, SIR--



         3  A.   ACTUALLY, THAT'S PAGE FIVE, I BELIEVE.



         4  Q.   PAGE FIVE.



         5           THE COURT:  IS THIS IN EVIDENCE?



         6           MR. BOIES:  IT IS NOT, YOUR HONOR.  I WOULD OFFER



         7  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 565.



         8           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION.



         9           MR. BOIES:  564.



        10           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 564 IS ADMITTED.



        11                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 564 WAS



        12                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        13  BY MR. BOIES:



        14  Q.   YOU'RE ABSOLUTELY RIGHT, MR. MCGEADY, IT IS THE FIFTH



        15  PAGE.



        16           AT THE BOTTOM, DO YOU SEE THAT?



        17  A.   YES, I DO.



        18  Q.   WHERE IT SAYS "MARITZ"?



        19  A.   YES.



        20  Q.   WHO WAS THAT A REFERENCE TO?



        21  A.   PAUL MARITZ, WHO WAS MICROSOFT SENIOR VP AT THE TIME.



        22  Q.   AND WOULD YOU FIRST READ YOUR NOTE HERE AND THEN



        23  EXPLAIN WHAT IT MEANS.



        24  A.   THE NOTE IS, QUOTE, JAVA COMPONENT MODEL--WE SHOULD



        25  TRY TO KEEP IT FROM GETTING ESTABLISHED, CLOSED QUOTE.�
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         1  Q.   AND WHAT DOES THAT REFER TO?



         2  A.   WELL, THAT IS A QUOTE THAT I WOULD HAVE WRITTEN DOWN



         3  THAT PAUL MARITZ WOULD HAVE SAID, AND THE MEANING THERE IS



         4  THAT--WELL, I HAVE TO EXPLAIN A FEW THINGS TO MAKE IT



         5  CLEAR.  THERE WERE TWO MAIN PARTS TO JAVA WE WERE TALKING



         6  ABOUT.  YOU COULD THINK OF IT AS TWO PARTS.  ONE WAS THE



         7  JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE, OR VM, WHICH ACTUALLY EXECUTED THE



         8  JAVA INSTRUCTIONS AND RAN THE LANGUAGE.  THEN THERE WERE



         9  ALL OF THE OTHER CAPABILITIES THAT WOULD HAVE, THINGS LIKE



        10  COMMUNICATING ON THE NETWORK OR DISPLAYING THINGS ON THE



        11  SCREEN OR ANY OTHER CAPABILITY THAT IT MIGHT HAVE HAD, AND



        12  THOSE WERE CALLED "CLASS LIBRARIES."



        13           THE COURT:  CALLED WHAT?



        14           THE WITNESS:  CLASS LIBRARIES.  YOU COULD THINK



        15  OF THEM AS LIBRARIES OF CAPABILITIES.



        16           THE COURT:  SURE.



        17           THE WITNESS:  AND THE PHRASE HERE "JAVA COMPONENT



        18  MODEL" IS A REFERENCE TO THE COMPLETE SET OF THESE CLASS



        19  LIBRARIES THAT DELIVERED VARIOUS COMPONENTS OF CAPABILITY



        20  TO THE JAVA ENVIRONMENT, OKAY?



        21           SO, WHAT HE'S SAYING HERE IS THAT WITHOUT REGARD



        22  TO THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE, THAT THE MODEL THAT SUN AND



        23  THE OTHER JAVA PROPONENTS WERE ESPOUSING FOR HOW THOSE



        24  LIBRARIES SHOULD WORK AND HOW TO BE INTERFACED TO, HE WAS



        25  SUGGESTING THAT WE, INTEL AND MICROSOFT IN THIS CASE,�
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         1  SHOULD TRY TO KEEP THAT PARTICULAR MODEL FROM BECOMING



         2  ESTABLISHED AS A DE FACTO STANDARD.



         3  BY MR. BOIES:



         4  Q.   YOU MENTIONED THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE, AND YOU



         5  MENTIONED JAVA CLASS LIBRARIES.  FIRST, LET ME JUST ASK



         6  ABOUT THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE.  IS THAT HARDWARE OR



         7  SOFTWARE?



         8  A.   THAT IS SOFTWARE.



         9  Q.   AND WHAT DOES THAT SOFTWARE DO?



        10  A.   IT DECODES AND EXECUTES INSTRUCTIONS IN THE JAVA



        11  LANGUAGE OR IN AN INTERMEDIATE FORM OF THE JAVA LANGUAGE



        12  AND JUST--IT EXECUTES THEM AND ALLOWS THEM TO OPERATE AND



        13  DO THINGS.



        14  Q.   AND DOES THE JAVA COMPONENT MODEL RELATE TO THE JAVA



        15  CLASS LIBRARIES?



        16  A.   YES.  THE REFERENCE HERE--YOU CAN, I BELIEVE,



        17  CONSIDER JAVA COMPONENT MODEL TO BE THE OVERALL WAY THE



        18  CLASS LIBRARIES WORKED OR INTERFACED TO.



        19  Q.   NOW, DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AT THE TIME OF



        20  THIS NOVEMBER 1995 MEETING AS TO WHY MICROSOFT WANTED TO



        21  KEEP THE JAVA COMPONENT MODEL OR JAVA CLASS LIBRARIES FROM



        22  GETTING ESTABLISHED?



        23  A.   THIS WAS SORT OF A PART OF THE EMBRACE-EXTEND MODEL,



        24  WHICH WAS, I BELIEVE, BY THIS TIME THEY FELT THAT IT WAS



        25  UNLIKELY THAT THEY COULD KEEP JAVA FROM HAPPENING AT ALL,�
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         1  BUT THEY WANTED TO HAVE IT HAPPEN IN A WAY THAT WAS



         2  INCOMPATIBLE.  THEY WANTED MICROSOFT'S WINDOWS JAVA TO BE



         3  INCOMPATIBLE WITH SUN JAVA.  THAT WOULD ESSENTIALLY HAVE



         4  DEFEATED THE PURPOSE--DEFEATED THE FACT THAT SOMEONE COULD



         5  WRITE A JAVA APPLICATION AND HAVE IT RUN ON A



         6  CROSS-PLATFORM BASIS.



         7           IF SUN'S JAVA HAD ONE MODEL AND MICROSOFT'S HAD A



         8  DIFFERENT MODEL, THEN JAVA APPLICATIONS WOULDN'T WORK



         9  EVERYWHERE, AND THEY WANTED THAT TO--THEY WANTED TO KEEP



        10  THAT FROM HAPPENING.



        11  Q.   WHEN YOU SAY THEY WANTED TO KEEP IT FROM HAPPENING--



        12  A.   MICROSOFT WANTED TO KEEP IT FROM HAPPENING.



        13  Q.   AND WHAT DID MICROSOFT WANT TO KEEP FROM HAPPENING?



        14  A.   JAVA APPLICATIONS RUNNING PRUNING ANYWHERE IN A



        15  COMPATIBLE WAY.  THEY WANTED THEM--THEY WANTED JAVA



        16  APPLICATIONS WRITTEN FOR WINDOWS TO JUST RUN ON WINDOWS,



        17  AND JAVA APPLICATIONS CONVERSELY WRITTEN FOR NON-WINDOWS



        18  PLATFORMS TO NOT RUN ON WINDOWS.



        19  Q.   NOW, LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT GOVERNMENT



        20  EXHIBIT 284 THAT IS IN YOUR BOOK.



        21           MR. BOIES:  I OFFER GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 284.



        22           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        23           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 284 IS ADMITTED.



        24                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 284 WAS



        25                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)�
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         1  BY MR. BOIES:



         2  Q.   CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 284 IS.



         3  A.   THIS IS AN E-MAIL AUTHORED BY MYSELF AND SENT TO



         4  FRANK GILL, COPY TO ANDY GROVE, WHICH WAS A RESPONSE TO A



         5  SUMMARY THAT FRANK GILL HAD WRITTEN ABOUT THE MEETING WE



         6  WERE JUST DISCUSSING.



         7  Q.   I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION NOW TO MR. GILL'S



         8  E-MAIL TO YOU.



         9  A.   UMM-HMM.



        10  Q.   AND THIS IS A SUMMARY OF THE MARITZ MEETING THAT IS



        11  ALSO SUMMARIZED IN YOUR HANDWRITTEN NOTES THAT ARE



        12  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 564; IS THAT CORRECT?



        13  A.   YES.  THEY'RE ABOUT THE SAME MEETING.



        14  Q.   NOW, LET ME GO TO MR. GILL'S SUMMARY WHERE HE SAYS



        15  THAT OVERALL IT WAS A VERY GOOD MEETING, QUOTE, BUT JAVA



        16  REMAINS A MAJOR CONTROVERSY.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        17  A.   YES, I DO.



        18  Q.   AND IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION OF THE



        19  MEETING?



        20  A.   YES.



        21  Q.   AND THEN AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE CARRYING OVER TO



        22  THE NEXT PAGE, IT SAYS, "RE: JAVA, WE TOLD THEM THAT WE



        23  FELT JAVA IS ON THE WAY TO BECOMING AN INTERNET STANDARD,



        24  AND WE FELT A NEED TO OPTIMIZE AROUND IA."



        25           AND WHAT IS IA?�
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         1  A.   IA IS INTEL ARCHITECTURE.  IT JUST MEANS AROUND OUR



         2  PROCESSORS.



         3  Q.   "AND PARTICULARLY OPTIMIZE OUR MEDIA COMPONENTS FOR



         4  THE JAVA ENVIRONMENT.  THEY SEE THIS AS SUPPORTING THEIR



         5  MORTAL ENEMY."



         6           AND THAT IS, MICROSOFT SEES INTEL'S SUPPORT OF



         7  JAVA AS SUPPORTING MICROSOFT'S MORTAL ENEMY; IS THAT



         8  RIGHT?



         9  A.   YES.



        10  Q.   NOW, LET ME GO ON TO THE NEXT PAGE WHERE MR. GILL



        11  SAYS HE INDICATED THAT INTEL WILL NOT PUBLICLY ENDORSE



        12  JAVA.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        13  A.   YES, I DO.



        14  Q.   WAS THAT SOMETHING THAT MICROSOFT HAD ASKED FOR?



        15  A.   YES.



        16  Q.   AND AT THE END MR. GILL WRITES, "SO BOTTOM LINE, THIS



        17  IS BIG, BIG DEAL TO THEM," AND THE THEM IS MICROSOFT; IS



        18  THAT CORRECT?



        19  A.   YES.



        20  Q.   AND IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION OF THE



        21  MEETING?



        22  A.   IT IS.



        23  Q.   NOW, DID MICROSOFT CONTINUE AFTER THE NOVEMBER 9,



        24  1995, MEETING TO DISCUSS JAVA WITH INTEL?



        25  A.   EVEN AT THIS STAGE WE HAD NOT ADMITTED TO THEM THE�
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         1  EXTENT OF OUR PROGRAM IN JAVA, SO THE OPPORTUNITY TO



         2  DISCUSS IT--IT WASN'T THE SOURCE OF A GREAT NUMBER OF



         3  MEETINGS.  WHEN WE DID HAVE MEETINGS, IT OFTEN CAME UP AND



         4  WAS DISCUSSED TO VARYING DEGREES.



         5           I DON'T REMEMBER ANY MORE SPECIFIC MEETINGS WITH



         6  MICROSOFT UNTIL OUR DISCLOSURE TO THEM THAT WE WERE, IN



         7  FACT, SUBSTANTIALLY SUPPORTING JAVA WHICH WAS IN 1996.



         8  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 285,



         9  WHICH IS IN YOUR BOOK.  AND CAN YOU IDENTIFY THIS



        10  DOCUMENT.



        11  A.   YES.  THESE ARE THE NOTES FROM THAT SAME MEETING,



        12  NOVEMBER 9TH MEETING, WRITTEN BY DAVE LANDSMAN WHO WAS OUR



        13  MICROSOFT--ONE OF OUR MICROSOFT ACCOUNT PEOPLE, JUST



        14  DISTRIBUTING HIS NOTES FROM THE MEETING.



        15  Q.   SO, THIS IS A THIRD SET OF NOTES FROM THE SAME



        16  MEETING; IS THAT CORRECT?



        17  A.   ACTUALLY, THIS MAY HAVE ALSO BEEN FROM A SMALLER



        18  MEETING THAT PAUL MARITZ HAD WITH FRANK GILL LATER THAT



        19  SAME DAY.  IT WAS PROBABLY SOME OF ONE AND SOME OF THE



        20  OTHER.



        21  Q.   OKAY.



        22           MR. BOIES:  I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 285.



        23           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        24           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S 285 IS ADMITTED.



        25                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 285 WAS�

                                                           76



         1                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         2  BY MR. BOIES:



         3  Q.   NOW, LET ME GO TO THE FIRST SUBSTANTIVE PARAGRAPH



         4  UNDER THE HEADING "KEY ISSUES," AND LET ME DIRECT YOUR



         5  ATTENTION TO THE STATEMENT IN THE MIDDLE WHERE IT SAYS,



         6  "MICROSOFT'S STATED CONCERN IN THIS AREA IS NOT THE JAVA



         7  LANGUAGE, PER SE, WHICH THEY WILL SUPPORT IN THEIR



         8  PRODUCTS AS JUST ANOTHER LANGUAGE, BUT THE JAVA COMPONENT



         9  OBJECT MODEL."



        10           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        11  A.   YES.



        12  Q.   AND IS THAT THE SAME REFERENCE TO COMPONENT OBJECT



        13  MODEL THAT WAS REFERENCED IN YOUR NOTES?



        14  A.   OF THE COMPONENT MODEL, YES, YES, IT IS.



        15  Q.   AND IT GOES ON, "MICROSOFT WANTS INTEL TO SUPPORT



        16  OCX'S AND THEIR OBJECT MODEL WHICH IS INTEGRAL TO THEIR OS



        17  PLATFORM."



        18           FIRST, WOULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT OCX REFERS TO.



        19  A.   ANY SORT OF A PARTIAL ACRONYM OF OBJECT CONTROL OF



        20  TYPE X COULD BE VARYING AND DIFFERENT THINGS, BUT OCX'S



        21  WERE THE EQUIVALENT OF--IT WAS THE ANALOGY OF A CLASS



        22  LIBRARY TO THAT PREVIOUS CONVERSATION, SO MICROSOFT WOULD



        23  SAY OCX'S WHERE A JAVA PERSON WOULD SAY CLASS LIBRARY.



        24  Q.   AND DID OCX EVOLVE INTO SOMETHING OVER TIME?



        25  A.   OH, THEY WERE CHANGING THESE ACRONYMS ALL THE TIME.�

                                                           77



         1  AT ONE POINT IT WAS CALLED COM, THE COMPONENT OBJECT



         2  MODEL, AND THEN DIRECTX, DIRECTXYZ, I MEAN, DIRECTX,



         3  DIRECT3-D, DIRECTDRAW, DIRECT--IT'S CHANGED SO MANY TIMES



         4  I CAN'T KEEP TRACK OF IT.



         5           THE COURT:  ARE OCX AND DIRECTX THE SAME THING?



         6           THE WITNESS:  DIRECTX IS AN EXAMPLE OF AN OCX.



         7  BY MR. BOIES:



         8  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT MICROSOFT'S CURRENT NAME FOR THIS



         9  IS?



        10  A.   NO, I HAVEN'T KEPT TRACK.



        11  Q.   NOW, THIS IS MR. LANDSMAN'S NOTES; IS THAT CORRECT?



        12  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        13  Q.   WHEN MR. LANDSMAN WRITES THAT MICROSOFT WANTS INTEL



        14  TO SUPPORT INTEL'S OBJECT MODEL WHICH IS INTEGRAL TO THEIR



        15  OS PLATFORM, WHAT IS YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT THAT MEANS



        16  IN THE CONTEXT OF THE MEETING THAT YOU ATTENDED?



        17  A.   I'M SORRY.  I THINK YOU JUST SLIPPED.  YOU MISDATED.



        18  YOU SAID INTEL'S OBJECT MODEL.  I THINK YOU MEANT



        19  MICROSOFT'S OBJECT MODEL.



        20  Q.   I DID.



        21  A.   AND NOW THAT I MADE THAT CORRECTION, COULD YOU RE-ASK



        22  THE QUESTION?  I WAS PAYING TOO MUCH ATTENTION TO THAT.



        23  Q.   THAT IS GOOD.  IT IS GOOD TO PAY ATTENTION TO THE



        24  QUESTIONS ON BOTH CROSS AND DIRECT.



        25  A.   I WILL REMEMBER THAT.�
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         1  Q.   WHAT I WAS ASKING WAS, WHEN MR. LANDSMAN WRITES THAT



         2  MICROSOFT WANTS INTEL TO SUPPORT MICROSOFT'S OBJECT MODEL



         3  WHICH IS INTEGRAL TO MICROSOFT'S OS PLATFORM, YOU HAVE AN



         4  UNDERSTANDING IN THE CONTEXT OF THE MEETING THAT YOU



         5  ATTENDED WHAT WAS BEING REFERRED TO?



         6  A.   YES.  THE WAY THAT MICROSOFT HAD HOPED TO IMPLEMENT



         7  JAVA ON THEIR ENVIRONMENT WAS INSTEAD OF THE STANDARD SUN



         8  SET OF CLASS LIBRARIES TO IMPLEMENT THINGS LIKE 3-D AND



         9  GRAPHICS AND OTHER SORTS OF THINGS, THEY WANTED THE JAVA



        10  WRITER TO WRITE DIRECTLY TO THEIR OPERATING SYSTEM MODEL



        11  THE SAME WAY THAT SOMEBODY WHO IS WRITING IN VISUAL BASIC



        12  OR SOMEBODY WHO IS WRITING IN C-PLUS-PLUS OR ANY OTHER



        13  LANGUAGE IN THAT OPERATING SYSTEM.



        14           SO, WHEREAS THE SUN MODEL WAS THAT AN APPLICATION



        15  WRITER WOULD CALL THESE CLASS LIBRARIES IN A WAY THAT WAS



        16  COMPATIBLE ON LOTS OF DIFFERENT MACHINES, MICROSOFT WANTED



        17  PEOPLE TO DIRECTLY CALL THEIR OBJECT--THEIR OCX'S THEIR



        18  OBJECT LIBRARIES.



        19  Q.   LET ME GO NEXT TO GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 565.  CAN YOU



        20  IDENTIFY WHAT THIS IS?



        21  A.   THESE ARE MY HANDWRITTEN NOTES FROM THE MEETING, I



        22  BELIEVE THE FIRST MEETING WE DISCLOSED OUR JAVA PROGRAM TO



        23  MICROSOFT FROM APRIL OF 1996.



        24           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT



        25  EXHIBIT 565.�
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         1           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         2           THE COURT:  EXHIBIT 565 IS ADMITTED.



         3                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 565 WAS



         4                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         5  BY MR. BOIES:



         6  Q.   NOW, THIS DOCUMENT IS HEADED "MICROSOFT JAVA MEETING



         7  4/9/96."  AND AM I CORRECT THAT THAT'S AN APRIL 9, 1996,



         8  MEETING?



         9  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        10  Q.   AND DID YOU PERSONALLY ATTEND THAT MEETING?



        11  A.   YES, I DID.



        12  Q.   WHO ATTENDED THIS MEETING FROM MICROSOFT?



        13  A.   I'M NOT SURE.  I WOULD INFER FROM THIS THAT JOHN



        14  LUDWIG WAS THERE, THAT--IT WAS A BUNCH OF LOW-LEVEL--LOW-



        15  AND MIDDLE-LEVEL PEOPLE FROM THE JAVA PROGRAM.  IT WAS NOT



        16  A SENIOR EXECUTIVE MEETING.



        17  Q.   AND THE FIRST LINE SAYS "REWRITTEN THE VM."  WHAT



        18  DOES THAT REFER TO?



        19  A.   IT MEANS THAT MICROSOFT HAD THEIR OWN IMPLEMENTATION



        20  OF THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE.



        21  Q.   AND CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THAT MEANS.



        22  A.   THAT THING THAT I DESCRIBED EARLIER, THE CORE PART OF



        23  THE JAVA ENVIRONMENT THAT ACTUALLY EXECUTES THE JAVA



        24  INSTRUCTIONS, THEY HAD WRITTEN ONE OF THEIR OWN BASED ON



        25  THE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SPECIFICATIONS FOR JAVA THAT HAD�
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         1  BEEN AVAILABLE AND--YEAH, THEY HAD WRITTEN THEIR OWN.



         2  Q.   NOW, WOULD THIS JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE BE THE SAME OR



         3  DIFFERENT THAN THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINES BEING



         4  DISTRIBUTED, FOR EXAMPLE, BY SUN OR NETSCAPE?



         5  A.   OH, IT WOULD BE DIFFERENT.



         6  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE SIGNIFICANCE, IF ANY, OF THAT



         7  DIFFERENCE?



         8  A.   THE DIFFERENCES IN THE VIRTUAL MACHINE, AT LEAST IN



         9  THEORY, SHOULD NOT HAVE BEEN EVIDENT APPLICATIONS.  THERE



        10  WAS A SET OF COMPATIBILITY TESTS TO TRY TO MAKE SURE THAT



        11  ALL THE VIRTUAL MACHINES WERE SUBSTANTIALLY IDENTICAL.



        12           SO, THE INDICATION HERE, I THINK, WAS



        13  SIMPLY--THIS MAY HAVE BEEN BEFORE THEY COMPLETED--I DON'T



        14  REMEMBER WHETHER OR NOT THEY HAD COMPLETED A LICENSE FOR



        15  JAVA AT THIS TIME, BUT IN ANY CASE, IT JUST MEANT THAT



        16  THEY COULD SHIP IT WITH THEIR PRODUCTS, THAT THEY HAD SOME



        17  LEVEL OF CONTROL OVER IT.



        18  Q.   THE NEXT LINE SAYS THAT MICROSOFT PLANS TO SHIP



        19  BROADLY WITH INTERNET EXPLORER.  AND DOES THAT REFER TO



        20  THE VIRTUAL MACHINE?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   SO THAT YOU'RE SAYING THAT--LET ME ASK YOU RATHER



        23  THAN ME LEAD, WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?



        24  A.   THEY WERE GOING TO INCLUDE THE JAVA VM, THE VIRTUAL



        25  MACHINE, AS PART OF THEIR INTERNET EXPLORER PROBABLY 3.0�
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         1  DISTRIBUTION, AND THAT WAS GOING TO BE GIVEN AWAY FOR



         2  FREE.  IT WAS GOING TO GO EVERYWHERE THAT THEY COULD GET



         3  IT TO GO.



         4  Q.   THE NEXT LINE SAYS--



         5           THE COURT:  WHAT DOES THE ARROW THAT GOES BACK TO



         6  SUN MEAN?



         7           THE WITNESS:  WE HAD ASKED THEM, SINCE WE AT



         8  INTEL HAD ALSO EXECUTED A LICENSE WITH SUN MICROSYSTEMS TO



         9  GET--TO DO OUR OWN IMPLEMENTATION OF JAVA.  WE KNEW THAT



        10  THERE WERE PROVISIONS IN THE TYPICAL LICENSE THAT REQUIRED



        11  US TO TURN OUR IMPLEMENTATION BACK OVER TO SUN FOR



        12  POTENTIAL USE.  I WANTED TO VERIFY THAT MICROSOFT HAD



        13  SIGNED A SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR CONTRACT AND THAT THEY WERE



        14  ALSO REQUIRED TO GIVE BACK TO SUN WHATEVER THEY DID, AND



        15  THEY SAID THAT THEY WERE, IN FACT, REQUIRED TO DO THAT.



        16           THE COURT:  THANK YOU.



        17  BY MR. BOIES:



        18  Q.   WAS THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE THAT WAS BEING WRITTEN



        19  BY MICROSOFT, WAS GOING TO BE SHIPPED BROADLY WITH



        20  INTERNET EXPLORER, COMPATIBLE WITH THE JAVA VIRTUAL



        21  MACHINE THAT WAS BEING DISTRIBUTED BY SUN?



        22  A.   TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THE JAVA VM'S WERE



        23  LARGELY COMPATIBLE, EXCEPT INSOFAR AS THEY INTERFACED WITH



        24  THAT SECOND PART I DESCRIBED, WHICH ARE THE CLASS



        25  LIBRARIES.  THE INSTRUCTIONS THEY BOTH EXECUTED SHOULD�
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         1  HAVE BEEN THE SAME.  THE DIFFERENCES WERE HOW THEY



         2  INTERFACED TO OTHER OUTSIDE LIBRARIES, THE COM LIBRARY,



         3  THE COM OBJECTS OR THE SUN CLASS LIBRARIES.



         4  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK BRIEFLY JUST TO ONE LAST



         5  DOCUMENT TO SEE IF I UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU'RE SAYING.  WOULD



         6  YOU LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 566.  IT'S IN YOUR BOOK.



         7  A.   YES.



         8           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER GOVERNMENT



         9  566.



        10           MR. HOLLEY:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        11  BY MR. BOIES:



        12  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT 566--



        13           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  GOVERNMENT'S 566 IS



        14  ADMITTED.



        15                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 566 WAS



        16                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        17  BY MR. BOIES:



        18  Q.   --WHERE MR. HOLZMAN WRITES ON APRIL 19, 1996, "AS



        19  PART OF REWRITING THE JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE, MICROSOFT HAS



        20  COMPLETELY CHANGED THE INTERNAL OBJECT MODEL TO



        21  ACCOMMODATE COM.  WE THINK THEY HAVE NOT TOLD SUN, AND



        22  THIS MAY BE AN ISSUE FOR SUN AS WELL AS US THAT INTEL AND



        23  MICROSOFT GIVE A SINGLE OPTIMIZED IA JAVA RT BACK TO SUN.



        24  THE CURRENT METHOD FOR CALLING NATIVE METHODS IN THE



        25  MICROSOFT JAVA VIRTUAL MACHINE IS DIFFERENT AND NOT�
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         1  COMPATIBLE WITH SUN'S."



         2  A.   YES.  IF YOU ALLOW ME TO EXPLAIN, ALAN IS SLIGHTLY



         3  INCORRECT HERE.  MICROSOFT REWROTE THE JAVA VIRTUAL



         4  MACHINE.  THAT'S A TRUE STATEMENT.  MICROSOFT COMPLETELY



         5  CHANGED THE OBJECT MODEL TO ACCOMMODATE COM.  THAT'S ALSO



         6  A TRUE STATEMENT.  ONE DOESN'T FOLLOW NECESSARILY FROM THE



         7  OTHER.



         8           AND SO ALAN, THE AUTHOR OF THIS E-MAIL, WAS JUST



         9  A--PROBABLY JUST A LITTLE BIT CONFUSED ABOUT THE



        10  DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE VIRTUAL MACHINE AND THE CLASS



        11  LIBRARIES.  THE REST OF THE PARAGRAPH, HOWEVER, GOES TO



        12  THE POINT I WAS MAKING EARLIER, WHICH WAS NATIVE METHODS



        13  IS YET ANOTHER WAY OF DESCRIBING THE SAME THING I'M



        14  TALKING ABOUT.  NATIVE METHODS, SUN CLASS LIBRARY, THOSE



        15  ARE THE SAME THING.



        16           SO, WHAT IT'S SAYING HERE IS MICROSOFT'S METHOD



        17  FOR CALLING THESE LIBRARIES WAS DIFFERENT AND INCOMPATIBLE



        18  FROM SUN'S METHOD OF CALLING THESE LIBRARIES.  THAT,



        19  HOWEVER, IS NOT, PER SE, A VIRTUAL MACHINE ISSUE.  BUT



        20  PERHAPS I'M SPLITTING HAIRS, BUT IT'S TECHNOLOGY.



        21  Q.   THEY'RE YOU'RE HAIRS.  THANK YOU.



        22           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, THIS IS A CONVENIENT



        23  TIME.



        24           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WE WILL STAND IN RECESS



        25  UNTIL TOMORROW MORNING AT 10:00.�
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         1           (WHEREUPON, AT 4:00 P.M., THE HEARING WAS



         2  ADJOURNED UNTIL 10:00 A.M., THE FOLLOWING DAY.)
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         3           I, DAVID A. KASDAN, RPR, COURT REPORTER, DO



         4  HEREBY TESTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PROCEEDINGS WERE



         5  STENOGRAPHICALLY RECORDED BY ME AND THEREAFTER REDUCED TO



         6  TYPEWRITTEN FORM BY COMPUTER-ASSISTED TRANSCRIPTION UNDER



         7  MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION; AND THAT THE FOREGOING



         8  TRANSCRIPT IS A TRUE RECORD AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE



         9  PROCEEDINGS.



        10           I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER COUNSEL FOR,



        11  RELATED TO, NOR EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THE PARTIES TO THIS



        12  ACTION IN THIS PROCEEDING, NOR FINANCIALLY OR OTHERWISE



        13  INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS LITIGATION.



        14

                                    ______________________

        15                          DAVID A. KASDAN



        16



        17



        18



        19



        20



        21



        22



        23



        24



        25




